
June Commission Meeting
Prime 10 Steakhouse & Venue

4174 63rd Ave

Columbus, NE 68601



N E B R A S K A  R AC I N G  &  G A M I N G  C O M M I S S I O N  
MEETING AGENDA 
Location:  Prime 10 Steakhouse & Venue 4174 63rd Ave Columbus, NE 

68601 
Date:  June 20, 2025 
Time:   1:30 pm  
 
Meeting link: 
https://sonvideo.webex.com/sonvideo/j.php?MTID=m5da00d0277d74a94c9abefc8db05b
4c5  

Meeting number: 2482 045 6844 
Meeting password: NRGC2025 
Join by phone: 173.243.2.68 
Access code: 2482 045 6844 
 
1. Open Meetings Act Notification 

 
2. Introduction of New Commissioner John Barrett 

 
3. Election of Vice Chairman 
 
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes and Financial Reports 

a. April 18, 2025, Meeting Minutes 
b. April & May 2025 Financial Report 

 
5. New NRGC Staff 

a. Executive Assistant- Mayzee Rappl 
b. Licensing Specialist- Amy Richmond 
c. Gaming Compliance Rep II - Huntur Maneman 

 
6. NRGC Director Salary Increase 

 
7. May-December Simulcast Agreements 

a. Request to change Simulcast contract effective dates 
b. Fonner Park 
c. Legacy Downs 
d. Horsemen’s Park 
e. Columbus 

 
8. Columbus/CER 

a. Request of approval for racing officials 
b. CER carryover wager request 
c. Request for signal export 
d. 2025 Conditions Book 

 
 



9. Horsemen's Park 
a. Request for modifications of racetrack enclosure 
b. Request of approval for racing officials  
c. 2025 Conditions Book 

 
10. Atokad Downs 

a. Executive Director’s review of racetrack application – recommendation to move to final 
approval on August 8th with conditions -CONFIDENTIAL 

b. Request of approval for racing officials 
c. Race Date Change 
d. 2025 Conditions Book 
e. Proposed takeout rates 

 
11. Ogallala/HER 

a. Executive Director’s review of racetrack application – recommendation to move to final 
approval on August 8th with conditions -CONFIDENTIAL 

b. Request of approval for racing officials 
c. Race Date Change 
d. 2025 Conditions Book 
e. Proposed takeout rates 

 
12. Ogallala/ Lake Mac Casino Resort & Racetrack 

a. Executive Director’s review of authorized gaming application – recommendation to 
move to final approval on August 8th with conditions -CONFIDENTIAL 

 
13. Meetings with Associations 

a. Nebraska Thoroughbred Breeders Association 
b. Nebraska Horsemen’s Benevolent and Protective Association 
c. Nebraska Quarter Horse Racing Association 
d. Nebraska Quarter Horse Breeders Association 
e. Thoroughbred Racing Associations of Nebraska 

 
14. Directors Update 

 
15. Public Comments 
 
16. Executive Session 

 
17. Reconvene Meeting 
 
18. Adjournment 



Open Meeting Act Notification 
 Public bodies shall make available at the meeting…at least one copy of all 
reproducible written material to be discussed at an open meeting. Public bodies 
shall make available at least one current copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in 
the meeting room at a location accessible to members of the public. At the 
beginning of the meeting, the public shall be informed about the location of the 
posted information. 



June Commission Meeting - Page 1 of 1

[def:$signername|printname|req|signer1] [def:$signersig|sig|req|signer1] [def:$notarysig|sig|req|notary] [def:$date|date|req|notary] [def:$state|state|req|notary] [def:$county|county|req|notary] [def:$disclosure|disclosure|req|notary] [def:$seal|seal|req|notary]

The Lincoln Journal Star
PO Box 81609
(402) 473-7448

State of Florida, County of Broward, ss:

Edmar Corachia, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That
(s)he is a duly authorized signatory of Column Software, PBC, duly
authorized agent of The Lincoln Journal Star, a legal newspaper
printed, published and having a general circulation in the County of
Lancaster as that and state of Nebraska, and that the attached
printed notice was published in said newspaper and that said
newspaper is the legal newspaper under the statute of the State of
Nebraska. 

The above facts are within my personal knowledge and are further
verified by my personal inspection of each notice in each of said
issues.

PUBLICATION DATES:
Jun. 5, 2025

NOTICE ID: kc3EL7mGZ4TK6cBryJFL 
PUBLISHER ID: COL-NE-1005099 
NOTICE NAME: June Commission Meeting 
Publication Fee: $7.91

[$signersig ]
(Signed)______________________________________  [$seal]

VERIFICATION

State of Florida
County of Broward

Subscribed in my presence and sworn to before me on this: [$date]

[$notarysig ]
______________________________
Notary Public
[$disclosure]

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.

06/06/2025




AuditTrailVersion = 1.1    proof.com


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:26:37 UTC


Performed By User Name Sheri Smith


Performed By User Role notary


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Seal Added


Action Description Notarial Act: acknowledgement
Annotation Type: image
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 218.81, 375.93
Notarial Act Principals: 73f33cf5-2c26-41b4-90f3-3a8794bbcf33


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 76.137.115.240


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:26:36 UTC


Performed By User Name Edmar Corachia


Performed By User Role customer


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Signature Added


Action Description Signature Type: Image
Annotation Type: vector_graphic
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 66.0, 396.55
Witness Names: 
Acting User Full Name: Edmar Corachia


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 180.195.193.21


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:26:36 UTC


Performed By User Name Sheri Smith


Performed By User Role notary


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Text: 06/06/2025
Annotation Type: text
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 305.63, 279.34


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 76.137.115.240







Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:26:35 UTC


Performed By User Name Sheri Smith


Performed By User Role notary


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Signature Added


Action Description Signature Type: Image
Annotation Type: vector_graphic
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 66.0, 263.8
Witness Names:


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 76.137.115.240


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:26:35 UTC


Performed By User Name Sheri Smith


Performed By User Role notary


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Text: Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.
Annotation Type: text
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 66.0, 211.84


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 76.137.115.240


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:20:15 UTC


Performed By User Name Edmar Corachia


Performed By User Role customer


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Agreed to electronic agreement for signature


Action Description Acting User Full Name: Edmar Corachia


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 180.195.193.21


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:20:09 UTC


Performed By User Name Edmar Corachia


Performed By User Role customer


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Identification Verified


Action Description


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 76.137.115.240







Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:20:08 UTC


Performed By User Name Edmar Corachia


Performed By User Role customer


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Document Accessed


Action Description Acting User Full Name: Edmar Corachia


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 180.195.193.21


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:18:46 UTC


Performed By User Name Edmar Corachia


Performed By User Role customer


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Signing location address updated


Action Description Old Address: {"line1":"","line2":"","city":"","state":"","postal":"","country":""}
New Address: {"line1":"","line2":"","city":"City","state":"","postal":"","country":"PH"}


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 180.195.193.21


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:18:05 UTC


Performed By User Name Edmar Corachia


Performed By User Role customer


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Document Accessed


Action Description Acting User Full Name: Edmar Corachia


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 180.195.193.21


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 65.25, 222.64


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66







Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 64.49, 265.31


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 304.88, 290.14


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 218.31, 376.43


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 64.49, 398.06


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66







Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 141.57, 697.49


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 128.77, 697.49


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 118.31, 697.49


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 109.01, 697.49


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66







Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 100.05, 697.49


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 90.0, 697.49


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 79.62, 697.49


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:31 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Annotation Added


Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 65.94, 697.49


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66







Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 13:46:30 UTC


Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker


Performed By User Role organization_member


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Document Created


Action Description Acting User Full Name: Leo Hentschker


Performed By System Name BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.46.66


Action Timestamp 2025-06-06 14:29:20 UTC


Performed By User Name Sheri Smith


Performed By User Role notary


Performed By Participant Type


Action Type Digital Certificate Applied to Document


Action Description Signature Type: Digital
Signature Algorithm: 1.2.840.10045.4.3.2
Certificate Validity Not Before: 2024-10-16 20:55:57 UTC
Certificate Validity Not After: 2025-10-16 20:55:57 UTC
Certificate Serial Number: 2F035F1E1AC21ED2BC943C6E6779F787
Certificate Issuer: C = US, O = Proof.com, CN = Proof.com Document Signing ECC CA 2


Performed By System Name ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 76.137.115.240







INTRODUCTION OF 
NEW COMMISSIONER 

 

 



ELECTION OF VICE 

CHAIRMAN 



NEBRASKA RACING & GAMING COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
DATE:  April 18, 2025 
TIME:   1:30 PM 
LOCATION:  NRGC Main Office –  
3401 Village Dr. Suite 100 Lincoln, NE 68516

PRESENT: ABSENT: 
Dennis P. Lee Chairman  Janell Beveridge Commissioner 
Shane Greckel Vice Chairperson Jeffrey Galyen Commissioner 
Tony Fulton Commissioner  
Chris Stinson Commissioner  
Helen Feller Commissioner  
  

 
Chairman Lee convened the meeting at 1:34 PM in compliance with the provision of Neb. Rev. Stat. 84-1411.  
Notice of the meeting was published in the Lincoln Journal Star on April 10th, 2025.  In addition, copies of such 
notice were sent to those on the Racing and Gaming Commission agenda mailing list.  A notification was given 
to the public of the open meetings law and notification of its location for public view. 
 
Lee moved, seconded by Stinson to modify the agenda to move item 7 to item number 2 and everything 
adjusted accordingly thereafter. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – TITLE 294 AS AMENDED 
NRGC Deputy Director, Laurie Holman, spoke on the amended changes to Title 294.  
Speaking on behalf of Nebraska HBPA, Representative Lynne McNally, recommends approval of subsection B 
as written. 
Lee moved, seconded by Feller to approve the recommended subsection B balance to remain as written be 
adopted within our enrollment. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
 
Speaking on behalf of the Nebraska HBPA, Representative Lynne McNally, recommends approval of the age 
change requirement. 
Speaking on behalf of Fonner Park, COO Chris Kotulak, gave his opinion on the different changes being made 
to Title 294. 
NRGC Deputy Director, Laurie Holman explained the other proposed changes. 
No vote was proposed at this hearing. Chairman Lee announced he would be accepting further proposed 
changes from Industry and the public. Another hearing will be scheduled to discuss any further changes before a 
vote to adopt will be taken. 
 
APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES AND FINANCIAL REPORTS 
Lee moved, seconded by Stinson to approve the March 21, 2025, Meeting Minutes. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
A member of the public had some concerns about the February Financial Reports. 
Feller moved, seconded by Stinson to approve the February and March 2025 Financial Reports. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
 



LEGACY DOWNS  
No changes were made to the officials list. 
Fulton moved, seconded by Feller to approve the Legacy Downs racing officials. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
Speaker on behalf of Legacy Downs, COO Lori Thomas, spoke on the updates to available wagers. 
Lee moved, seconded by Greckel to approve the Jackpot 5 wager for the 2025 Legacy Downs race meet. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
 
WARHORSE OMAHA 
Speaking on behalf of WarHorse Omaha, CEO Lynne McNally gave updates on Phase 2 and discussed future 
plans. 
Lee moved, seconded by Feller to approve WarHorse Omaha the opening of Phase 2 at 10am on Tuesday, April 
22nd subject to the NRGC final walkthrough on Monday, April 21st. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
NRGC Executive Director, Casey Ricketts recommends approval of gaming boundaries. 
Lee moved, seconded by Greckel, to ratify the approval of gaming boundaries. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
 
MEETINGS WITH ASSOCIATIONS 
The Nebraska Thoroughbred Breeders Association had no update. 
Speaker on behalf of The Nebraska Horsemen’s Benevolent and Protective Association, Lynne McNally, 
requests to add to the tote board at Legacy Downs. Request will be submitted to NRGC Executive Director, 
Casey Ricketts for approval. 
The Nebraska Quarter Horse Racing Association and Breeders’ Association had no update. 
Speaker on behalf of The Nebraska Thoroughbred Racing Association, Lori Thomas requested changes to the 
Simulcast contracts. Request will be submitted to NRGC Executive Director, Casey Ricketts for approval. 
Informational purposes only, no motion carried. 
 
DIRECTOR’S UPDATE 
Executive Director Casey Ricketts introduced NRGC Investigator Dax Brydl and had some racing updates. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Windall Douglas Jay had questions about the funds from Fonner Park’s 2024 racing season. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Executive Session started at 3:29PM 
Lee moved, seconded by Greckel, to start recess for Executive Session. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
 
RECONVENE MEETING  
Reconvened the meeting at 4:30pm.  
Discussed legislative and regulative matters. No vote was taken 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:30 PM. 
Feller moved, seconded by Stinson, to adjourn. 
Voting Aye: Stinson, Fulton, Greckel, Feller, Lee Motion carried. 
 
The next Commission Meeting will be June 20th, 2025, at 1:30 PM. Location will be at the Fairfield Inn & 
Suites next to the Harrah’s Columbus casino. 



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 1Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

61270 000 000     36500000.485100. 612854 04/01/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7802007 250.00-

61270 000 000     36500000.485100. 613131 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808204 300.00-
550.00-Total for Object 485100 FINES FORFEITS & PENALTI

550.00-Total for Business Unit     36500000 COMMON SCHOOL FUND

Reviewed by 
RP  5/13/25



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 2Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23651 081 100     36520000.481100. 25586877 04/15/25 JE G OIP Mar 25 3.58927% 7818429 8.36-
8.36-Total for Object 481100 INVESTMENT INCOME

23651 081 100     36520000.485100. 614378 04/15/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7818366 2,014.62-
2,014.62-Total for Object 485100 FINES FORFEITS & PENALTI

2,022.98-Total for Business Unit     36520000 SELF EXCLUSION WINNINGS



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 3Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23620 074 100     36800000.454300. 614377 04/14/25 RC RB Mar 2025 STF 7816376 356.88-

23620 074 100     36800000.454300. 614377 04/14/25 RC RB Mar 2025 STF 7816376 3,497.34-

23620 074 100     36800000.454300. 614377 04/14/25 RC RB Mar 2025 STF 7816376 2,642.12-

23620 074 100     36800000.454300. 614377 04/14/25 RC RB Mar 2025 STF 7816376 1,348.40-
7,844.74-Total for Object 454300 PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING TAX

23620 074 100     36800000.481100. 25586877 04/15/25 JE G OIP Mar 25 3.58927% 7818429 40.98-
40.98-Total for Object 481100 INVESTMENT INCOME

23620 074 100     36800000.599100. 57606123 04/14/25 PV V COLUMBUS EXPOSITION & RACING I 7816436 1,897.92

23620 074 100     36800000.599100. 57606124 04/14/25 PV V SOUTH SIOUX CITY RACING & EVEN 7816436 126.53

23620 074 100     36800000.599100. 57606127 04/14/25 PV V FONNER PARK 7816436 3,922.37

23620 074 100     36800000.599100. 57606129 04/14/25 PV V LEGACY DOWNS 7816436 1,897.92
7,844.74Total for Object 599100 OTHER GOVERNMENT AID

40.98-Total for Business Unit     36800000 EXOTIC WAGERING TRACK DIST



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 4Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 000     36810002.554900. 57434143 04/01/25 PV V GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7802368 8.55

23650 081 000     36810002.554900. 57434172 04/01/25 PV V GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7802368 4.27

23650 081 000     36810002.554900. 57434181 04/01/25 PV V GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7802368 4.27
17.09Total for Object 554900 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

17.09Total for Business Unit     36810002 GAMING LB561A



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 5Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 125.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 60.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 325.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 5.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 575.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 525.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 12,700.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613992 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808763 575.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613991 04/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7810684 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613991 04/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7810684 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613991 04/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7810684 100.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613990 04/09/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7812464 105.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613987 04/10/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7813583 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613987 04/10/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7813583 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613983 04/10/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7813974 150.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613983 04/10/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7813974 1,400.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 613983 04/10/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7813974 300.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614384 04/11/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7814944 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614384 04/11/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7814944 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614379 04/14/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7815938 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614379 04/14/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7815938 750.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614379 04/14/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7815938 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614381 04/14/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7816213 15.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614823 04/15/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7818444 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614823 04/15/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7818444 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614822 04/16/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7819741 675.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614822 04/16/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7819741 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614822 04/16/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7819741 5,000.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614807 04/17/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7821287 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614807 04/17/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7821287 75.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 614807 04/17/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7821287 100.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 615432 04/21/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7823183 200.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 615432 04/21/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7823183 5,000.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 615432 04/21/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7823183 3,250.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 615432 04/21/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7823183 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 615432 04/21/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7823183 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 615761 04/22/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7825100 4,085.00-



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 6Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 615755 04/23/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7826614 25.00-
36,770.00-Total for Object 474100 GENERAL BUSINESS FEES

23650 081 010     36811000.511100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 19,937.04

23650 081 010     36811000.511100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 19,692.05

23650 081 010     36811000.511100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 16,435.87
56,064.96Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23650 081 010     36811000.512100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 2,600.21

23650 081 010     36811000.512100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 3,182.30

23650 081 010     36811000.512100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 2,229.66
8,012.17Total for Object 512100 VACATION LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.512200. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 888.90

23650 081 010     36811000.512200. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 2,057.75

23650 081 010     36811000.512200. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 329.23
3,275.88Total for Object 512200 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.515100. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 1,714.40

23650 081 010     36811000.515100. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 1,827.18

23650 081 010     36811000.515100. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 1,382.59
4,924.17Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.515200. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 1,662.30

23650 081 010     36811000.515200. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 1,777.44

23650 081 010     36811000.515200. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 1,453.11
4,892.85Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.515500. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 4,788.96

23650 081 010     36811000.515500. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 4,788.96
9,577.92Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.521100. 25497333 04/02/25 JE G Postage 20250301 - 20250331 7804166 6.31

23650 081 010     36811000.521100. 25593862 04/16/25 JE G POSTAGE DUE MAR 2025 7819473 11.11
17.42Total for Object 521100 POSTAGE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.521400. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 877.94
877.94Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 7Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 010     36811000.521410. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 386.00
386.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING

23650 081 010     36811000.521431. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 954.03
954.03Total for Object 521431 OCIO - SOFTWARE RENEWAL

23650 081 010     36811000.521441. 57522475 04/08/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7809636 602.63
602.63Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 010     36811000.521500. 25497071 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 7.91

23650 081 010     36811000.521500. 25497071 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 30.51

23650 081 010     36811000.521500. 25497071 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 30.51
68.93Total for Object 521500 PUBLICATION & PRINT EXP

23650 081 010     36811000.524600. 25420211 04/07/25 JE G RENT & LB530 APR 2025 - OTHER 7794726 20,610.02
20,610.02Total for Object 524600 RENT EXPENSE-BUILDINGS

23650 081 010     36811000.524700. 57767057 04/23/25 PV V HEARTLAND EVENTS CENTER 7825635 600.00
600.00Total for Object 524700 RENT EXP-OTHER REAL PROP

23650 081 010     36811000.527200. 57667235 04/16/25 PV V GLASS DOCTOR 7819217 790.00
790.00Total for Object 527200 REP & MAINT-MOTOR VEHICL

23650 081 010     36811000.531100. 25299409 04/03/25 JE G OFFICE DEPOT FEB 2025 7772104 181.34

23650 081 010     36811000.531100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 64.02
245.36Total for Object 531100 OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.532100. 2201844 04/07/25 OV O NEUTRAL POSTURE INC - PURCHASE 7808717 486.80

23650 081 010     36811000.532100. 2201844 04/07/25 OV O NEUTRAL POSTURE INC - PURCHASE 7808717 2,010.60
2,497.40Total for Object 532100 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP PU

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57434049 04/01/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF GRAND ISLAND 7802264 32.00

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57434057 04/01/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF GRAND ISLAND 7802264 15.00

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 .24

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57495433 04/04/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF LINCOLN - PURCHASI 7807016 68.00

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57495433 04/04/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF LINCOLN - PURCHASI 7807016 26.00

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57508529 04/07/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF LINCOLN - PURCHASI 7808328 12.50
153.74Total for Object 534900 MISCELLANEOUS SUP EXP



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 8Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 010     36811000.539500. 57465168 04/02/25 PC V Purchase Card Offset 7803815 15,735.67

23650 081 010     36811000.539500. 57465168 04/02/25 PC V Purchase Card Offset 7803815 4,352.49

23650 081 010     36811000.539500. 25497071 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 4,352.49-

23650 081 010     36811000.539500. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 15,735.67-

Total for Object 539500 PURCHASING CARD SUSPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.554100. 57552326 04/09/25 PV V SPECTRUM 7811769 123.28
123.28Total for Object 554100 DATA SERVICES

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2201871 04/07/25 OV O DATASHIELD CORPORATION 7808745 26.80

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2205890 04/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7823405 2,499.00

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2205890 04/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7823405 2,165.80

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2205890 04/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7823405 2,165.80

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2205890 04/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7823405 833.00

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2205890 04/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7823405 833.00

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2205890 04/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7823405 1,166.20

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2205890 04/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7823405 999.60

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 57739005 04/21/25 PV V GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7823464 4.27
10,693.47Total for Object 554900 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

23650 081 010     36811000.556100. 57434072 04/01/25 PV V AS - RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION 7802296 172.85

23650 081 010     36811000.556100. 57434074 04/01/25 PV V AS - RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION 7802296 80.34
253.19Total for Object 556100 INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.559100. 57434061 04/01/25 PV V TAG INK & THREAD 7802264 1,887.50
1,887.50Total for Object 559100 OTHER OPERATING EXP

23650 081 010     36811000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 883.61
883.61Total for Object 571100 LODGING

23650 081 010     36811000.571800. 57700383 04/17/25 PV V PRACHT, RITA 7820843 63.00
63.00Total for Object 571800 MEALS - TRAVEL STATUS

23650 081 010     36811000.572100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 467.40

23650 081 010     36811000.572100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 389.99-

23650 081 010     36811000.572100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 220.00
297.41Total for Object 572100 COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATIO

23650 081 010     36811000.573100. 57625591 04/15/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7818662 427.68



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 9Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

427.68Total for Object 573100 STATE-OWNED TRANSPORT

92,410.56Total for Business Unit     36811000 GAMING ADMIN



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 10Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 020     36812000.511100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 19,554.46

23650 081 020     36812000.511100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 21,197.41

23650 081 020     36812000.511100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 23,465.23
64,217.10Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23650 081 020     36812000.511800. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 480.75

23650 081 020     36812000.511800. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 148.05

23650 081 020     36812000.511800. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 714.96
1,343.76Total for Object 511800 COMPENSATORY  TIME PAID

23650 081 020     36812000.512100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 1,679.83

23650 081 020     36812000.512100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 2,816.16

23650 081 020     36812000.512100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 2,237.04
6,733.03Total for Object 512100 VACATION LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.512200. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 1,478.28

23650 081 020     36812000.512200. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 1,137.35

23650 081 020     36812000.512200. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 795.93
3,411.56Total for Object 512200 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.512500. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 526.42
526.42Total for Object 512500 FUNERAL LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.515100. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 1,736.74

23650 081 020     36812000.515100. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 1,933.83

23650 081 020     36812000.515100. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 2,037.75
5,708.32Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.515200. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 1,711.58

23650 081 020     36812000.515200. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 1,907.88

23650 081 020     36812000.515200. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 2,081.79
5,701.25Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.515500. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 4,384.26

23650 081 020     36812000.515500. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 4,577.82
8,962.08Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.516200. 57480394 04/03/25 PV V SKALBERG, KALLIE R 7805591 1,095.00
1,095.00Total for Object 516200 TUITION ASSISTANCE



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 11Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 020     36812000.521400. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 817.00
817.00Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES

23650 081 020     36812000.521410. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 494.00
494.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING

23650 081 020     36812000.521431. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 1,392.15
1,392.15Total for Object 521431 OCIO - SOFTWARE RENEWAL

23650 081 020     36812000.521441. 57522475 04/08/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7809636 564.20
564.20Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 020     36812000.531200. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 103.14
103.14Total for Object 531200 IT SUPPLIES

23650 081 020     36812000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 511.21

23650 081 020     36812000.571100. 57522753 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 550.00
1,061.21Total for Object 571100 LODGING

23650 081 020     36812000.571800. 57480394 04/03/25 PV V SKALBERG, KALLIE R 7805591 99.40
99.40Total for Object 571800 MEALS - TRAVEL STATUS

23650 081 020     36812000.572100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 488.90

23650 081 020     36812000.572100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 488.90
977.80Total for Object 572100 COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATIO

23650 081 020     36812000.573100. 57625591 04/15/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7818662 672.37
672.37Total for Object 573100 STATE-OWNED TRANSPORT

103,879.79Total for Business Unit     36812000 GAMING COMPLIANCE



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 12Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 030     36813000.511100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 8,629.90

23650 081 030     36813000.511100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 9,455.93

23650 081 030     36813000.511100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 11,425.50
29,511.33Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23650 081 030     36813000.511800. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 319.00

23650 081 030     36813000.511800. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 95.70
414.70Total for Object 511800 COMPENSATORY  TIME PAID

23650 081 030     36813000.512100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 714.89

23650 081 030     36813000.512100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 714.88
1,429.77Total for Object 512100 VACATION LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.512200. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 75.90
75.90Total for Object 512200 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.515100. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 699.75

23650 081 030     36813000.515100. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 737.63

23650 081 030     36813000.515100. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 916.24
2,353.62Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.515200. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 647.47

23650 081 030     36813000.515200. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 686.06

23650 081 030     36813000.515200. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 936.04
2,269.57Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.515500. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 2,763.85

23650 081 030     36813000.515500. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 2,770.03
5,533.88Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.521400. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 638.00
638.00Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES

23650 081 030     36813000.521410. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 266.00
266.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING

23650 081 030     36813000.521411. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 450.00
450.00Total for Object 521411 OCIO - PUBLIC SAFETY COMM



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 13Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 030     36813000.521431. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 136.29
136.29Total for Object 521431 OCIO - SOFTWARE RENEWAL

23650 081 030     36813000.521441. 57522475 04/08/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7809636 385.78
385.78Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 030     36813000.522600. 2201954 04/07/25 OV O ONE SOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHEC 7808951 25.00
25.00Total for Object 522600 JOB APPLICANT EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.555510. 2201875 04/07/25 OV O TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE 7808750 1,045.00

23650 081 030     36813000.555510. 2205891 04/21/25 OV O TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE 7823405 1,045.00
2,090.00Total for Object 555510 SAAS SUBSCRIPTION FEES

23650 081 030     36813000.559100. 57699132 04/16/25 PV V DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURIT 7820554 63.00
63.00Total for Object 559100 OTHER OPERATING EXP

23650 081 030     36813000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 1,991.17

23650 081 030     36813000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 1,167.51
3,158.68Total for Object 571100 LODGING

23650 081 030     36813000.572100. 57757796 04/22/25 PV V FRANKENBERG, JOHN 7825278 532.36
532.36Total for Object 572100 COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATIO

23650 081 030     36813000.573100. 57509261 04/07/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7809036 729.80

23650 081 030     36813000.573100. 57625591 04/15/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7818662 665.64
1,395.44Total for Object 573100 STATE-OWNED TRANSPORT

50,729.32Total for Business Unit     36813000 GAMING ENFORCEMENT



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 14Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 040     36814000.511100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 6,208.20

23650 081 040     36814000.511100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 5,807.49

23650 081 040     36814000.511100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 6,723.40
18,739.09Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23650 081 040     36814000.512100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 457.95

23650 081 040     36814000.512100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 228.98
686.93Total for Object 512100 VACATION LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.512200. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 915.90

23650 081 040     36814000.512200. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 858.66

23650 081 040     36814000.512200. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 171.73
1,946.29Total for Object 512200 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.515100. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 533.46

23650 081 040     36814000.515100. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 533.46

23650 081 040     36814000.515100. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 533.46
1,600.38Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.515200. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 525.31

23650 081 040     36814000.515200. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 525.33

23650 081 040     36814000.515200. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 545.00
1,595.64Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.515500. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 535.81

23650 081 040     36814000.515500. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 535.81
1,071.62Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.521400. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 664.10
664.10Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES

23650 081 040     36814000.521402. 57522475 04/08/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7809636 411.56
411.56Total for Object 521402 OCIO - NETWORK

23650 081 040     36814000.521410. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 147.00
147.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING

23650 081 040     36814000.521431. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 338.58
338.58Total for Object 521431 OCIO - SOFTWARE RENEWAL



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 15Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 040     36814000.521441. 57522475 04/08/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7809636 830.28
830.28Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 040     36814000.555520. 57591070 04/11/25 PV V NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE LLC 7814191 36,415.00
36,415.00Total for Object 555520 SAAS IMPLEMENTATION

23650 081 040     36814000.573100. 57625591 04/15/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7818662 105.11
105.11Total for Object 573100 STATE-OWNED TRANSPORT

23650 081 040     36814000.574500. 57480409 04/03/25 PV V LUETH, CLINTON M 7805614 135.80
135.80Total for Object 574500 PERSONAL VEHICLE MILEAGE

64,687.38Total for Business Unit     36814000 GAMING IT



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 16Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 050     36815000.511100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 4,671.03

23650 081 050     36815000.511100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 2,442.92

23650 081 050     36815000.511100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 2,371.83
9,485.78Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23650 081 050     36815000.511300. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 12.21
12.21Total for Object 511300 OVERTIME PAYMENTS

23650 081 050     36815000.511800. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 25.16
25.16Total for Object 511800 COMPENSATORY  TIME PAID

23650 081 050     36815000.512100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 197.28

23650 081 050     36815000.512100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 1,018.27
1,215.55Total for Object 512100 VACATION LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.512200. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 49.64
49.64Total for Object 512200 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.515100. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 371.03

23650 081 050     36815000.515100. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 259.16

23650 081 050     36815000.515100. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 177.60
807.79Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.515200. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 349.79

23650 081 050     36815000.515200. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 263.22

23650 081 050     36815000.515200. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 181.45
794.46Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.515500. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 1,080.07

23650 081 050     36815000.515500. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 159.17-
920.90Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.521400. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 415.00
415.00Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES

23650 081 050     36815000.521410. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 298.00
298.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING

23650 081 050     36815000.521431. 57605761 04/14/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7816021 219.06



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 17Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

219.06Total for Object 521431 OCIO - SOFTWARE RENEWAL

23650 081 050     36815000.521441. 57522475 04/08/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7809636 371.02
371.02Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 050     36815000.531100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 26.80
26.80Total for Object 531100 OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.545001. 57508629 04/07/25 PV V NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 7808404 7,285.25
7,285.25Total for Object 545001 FINGERPRINT SERVICES

23650 081 050     36815000.554900. 2201954 04/07/25 OV O ONE SOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHEC 7808951 292.75
292.75Total for Object 554900 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

23650 081 050     36815000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 1,338.21
1,338.21Total for Object 571100 LODGING

23650 081 050     36815000.573100. 57625591 04/15/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7818662 1,288.35
1,288.35Total for Object 573100 STATE-OWNED TRANSPORT

24,845.93Total for Business Unit     36815000 GAMING LICENSE



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 18Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 070     36817000.511600. 3188784 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7821779 7,230.86
7,230.86Total for Object 511600 PER DIEM PAYMENTS

23650 081 070     36817000.515200. 3188785 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7821779 553.21
553.21Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 070     36817000.521441. 57522475 04/08/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7809636 256.86
256.86Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 070     36817000.521500. 57756721 04/22/25 PV V STINSON, JOHN C 7824666 99.00
99.00Total for Object 521500 PUBLICATION & PRINT EXP

23650 081 070     36817000.574500. 57756715 04/22/25 PV V FELLER, HELEN ABBOTT 7824666 142.80

23650 081 070     36817000.574500. 57756718 04/22/25 PV V LEE, DENNIS P 7824666 82.60

23650 081 070     36817000.574500. 57756721 04/22/25 PV V STINSON, JOHN C 7824666 137.20
362.60Total for Object 574500 PERSONAL VEHICLE MILEAGE

8,502.53Total for Business Unit     36817000 COMMISSIONERS

342,458.64Total for Division 000



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 19Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 001 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23610 074 000     36100000.454300. 614377 04/14/25 RC RB Mar 2025 STF 7816376 3,899.28-

23610 074 000     36100000.454300. 614377 04/14/25 RC RB Mar 2025 STF 7816376 56,088.97-

23610 074 000     36100000.454300. 614377 04/14/25 RC RB Mar 2025 STF 7816376 33,154.49-

23610 074 000     36100000.454300. 614377 04/14/25 RC RB Mar 2025 STF 7816376 17,267.79-
110,410.53-Total for Object 454300 PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING TAX

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25488973 04/01/25 JT G  AGENCY TYLER TECH 03/28-30/25 7801938 150.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25488973 04/01/25 JT G  AGENCY TYLER TECH 03/28-30/25 7801938 180.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 612855 04/01/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7801977 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 612855 04/01/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7801977 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 612855 04/01/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7801977 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 612855 04/01/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7801977 90.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 612855 04/01/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7801977 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 612855 04/01/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7801977 75.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 612854 04/01/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7802007 155.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 613136 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808141 5.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 613132 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808161 90.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 613132 04/07/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7808161 80.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25527959 04/08/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/04-04/06 7810061 225.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25527959 04/08/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/04-04/06 7810061 90.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25561130 04/11/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/09/25 7814381 45.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 614383 04/14/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7815420 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 614383 04/14/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7815420 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 614383 04/14/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7815420 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 614383 04/14/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7815420 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 614383 04/14/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7815420 50.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25584163 04/15/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/11-04/13 7817480 65.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 614822 04/16/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7819741 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 615441 04/21/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7822985 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 615441 04/21/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7822985 60.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25622796 04/22/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/18-04/20 7824536 230.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25622796 04/22/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/18-04/20 7824536 90.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 615763 04/22/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7825377 40.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25651805 04/24/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/22/25 7827546 45.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25651805 04/24/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/22/25 7827546 45.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 616134 04/28/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7828882 60.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 616134 04/28/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7828882 20.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 616134 04/28/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7828882 525.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 616134 04/28/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7828882 75.00-



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 20Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 001 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 616134 04/28/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7828882 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 616134 04/28/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7828882 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25664290 04/28/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/24/25 7829478 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25671952 04/29/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/25-04/27 7830833 200.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25671952 04/29/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/25-04/27 7830833 45.00-
3,020.00-Total for Object 474100 GENERAL BUSINESS FEES

23610 074 000     36100000.481100. 25586877 04/15/25 JE G OIP Mar 25 3.58927% 7818429 1,756.07-
1,756.07-Total for Object 481100 INVESTMENT INCOME

23610 074 000     36100000.511100. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 14,810.73

23610 074 000     36100000.511100. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 11,919.11

23610 074 000     36100000.511100. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 9,177.28
35,907.12Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23610 074 000     36100000.511300. 3188216 04/02/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7794318 756.90

23610 074 000     36100000.511300. 3188704 04/16/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7812205 126.16

23610 074 000     36100000.511300. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 63.08
946.14Total for Object 511300 OVERTIME PAYMENTS

23610 074 000     36100000.511800. 3189002 04/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7827354 125.00
125.00Total for Object 511800 COMPENSATORY  TIME PAID

23610 074 000     36100000.515100. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 701.99

23610 074 000     36100000.515100. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 438.66

23610 074 000     36100000.515100. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 283.04
1,423.69Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23610 074 000     36100000.515200. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 1,149.34

23610 074 000     36100000.515200. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 885.45

23610 074 000     36100000.515200. 3189003 04/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7827354 716.49
2,751.28Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23610 074 000     36100000.515500. 3188217 04/02/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7794318 1,681.24

23610 074 000     36100000.515500. 3188705 04/16/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7812205 1,469.52
3,150.76Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23610 074 000     36100000.522200. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 1,100.00
1,100.00Total for Object 522200 CONFERENCE REGISTRATION



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 21Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 001 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23610 074 000     36100000.522600. 57508629 04/07/25 PV V NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 7808404 45.25
45.25Total for Object 522600 JOB APPLICANT EXPENSE

23610 074 000     36100000.524600. 25420211 04/07/25 JE G RENT & LB530 APR 2025 - OTHER 7794726 2,290.00
2,290.00Total for Object 524600 RENT EXPENSE-BUILDINGS

23610 074 000     36100000.534900. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 126.36

23610 074 000     36100000.534900. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 33.94

23610 074 000     36100000.534900. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 42.64

23610 074 000     36100000.534900. 2205893 04/21/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7823405 50.00
252.94Total for Object 534900 MISCELLANEOUS SUP EXP

23610 074 000     36100000.545000. 2201874 04/07/25 OV O INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES CO INC 7808745 14,017.00

23610 074 000     36100000.545000. 2201874 04/07/25 OV O INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES CO INC 7808745 2,310.00

23610 074 000     36100000.545000. 2201874 04/07/25 OV O INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES CO INC 7808745 770.00

23610 074 000     36100000.545000. 2202243 04/08/25 OV O INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES CO INC 7810023 330.00-
16,767.00Total for Object 545000 LABORATORY SERVICES

23610 074 000     36100000.545001. 57508629 04/07/25 PV V NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 7808404 2,850.75
2,850.75Total for Object 545001 FINGERPRINTS

23610 074 000     36100000.546800. 2201848 04/07/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7808717 3,000.00

23610 074 000     36100000.546800. 2201850 04/07/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7808717 3,000.00

23610 074 000     36100000.546800. 2204070 04/14/25 OV O ROASA, ABBY OBERMILLER 7816707 2,175.00

23610 074 000     36100000.546800. 2205892 04/21/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7823405 3,000.00

23610 074 000     36100000.546800. 2205893 04/21/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7823405 3,000.00

23610 074 000     36100000.546800. 2205894 04/21/25 OV O BOUREK, DANIELLE 7823405 2,175.00
16,350.00Total for Object 546800 VETERINARY SERVICES

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 25497071 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 1,978.21

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 25497071 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 2,305.35

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 806.70

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 806.70

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 806.70

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 718.68

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 2,943.65

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57496372 04/04/25 PV V RAMADA MIDTOWN 7807667 330.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57508543 04/07/25 PV V RAMADA MIDTOWN 7808328 330.00



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 22Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 001 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57509246 04/07/25 PV V RAMADA MIDTOWN 7809018 330.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522653 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 110.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522661 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 110.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522670 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 110.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522689 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 110.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522693 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 220.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522700 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 220.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522718 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 220.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522727 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 220.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522742 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 220.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522746 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 220.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522782 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809864 220.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57522883 04/08/25 PV V COMFORT SUITES 7809975 110.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57552321 04/09/25 PV V RAMADA MIDTOWN 7811769 330.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57700436 04/17/25 PV V RAMADA MIDTOWN 7820899 330.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57700445 04/17/25 PV V RAMADA MIDTOWN 7820899 110.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57738811 04/21/25 PV V RAMADA MIDTOWN 7823237 220.00
14,435.99Total for Object 571100 LODGING

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 57434105 04/01/25 PV V FRANKENBERG, JOHN 7802318 298.20

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 57434108 04/01/25 PV V COREY, MICHAEL 7802318 761.60

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 57508842 04/07/25 PV V HOLLOWAY, KIRBY L 7808612 99.40

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 57624155 04/15/25 PV V COREY, MICHAEL 7817260 714.00
1,873.20Total for Object 571800 MEALS - TRAVEL STATUS

23610 074 000     36100000.572100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 494.59

23610 074 000     36100000.572100. 25497221 04/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7803898 494.59
989.18Total for Object 572100 COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATIO

23610 074 000     36100000.574500. 57434108 04/01/25 PV V COREY, MICHAEL 7802318 112.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574500. 57624155 04/15/25 PV V COREY, MICHAEL 7817260 105.00
217.00Total for Object 574500 PERSONAL VEHICLE MILEAGE

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2201848 04/07/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7808717 429.80

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2201848 04/07/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7808717 180.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2201850 04/07/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7808717 435.40

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2201850 04/07/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7808717 180.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2204070 04/14/25 OV O ROASA, ABBY OBERMILLER 7816707 135.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2204070 04/14/25 OV O ROASA, ABBY OBERMILLER 7816707 224.70



R5509168M 05/06/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  9:29:32
MTD General Ledger Detail 23Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 001 As of 04/30/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2205892 04/21/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7823405 431.90

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2205892 04/21/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7823405 180.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2205893 04/21/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7823405 434.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2205893 04/21/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7823405 180.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2205894 04/21/25 OV O BOUREK, DANIELLE 7823405 84.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2205894 04/21/25 OV O BOUREK, DANIELLE 7823405 135.00
3,029.80Total for Object 574600 CONTRACTUAL SERV - TRAVEL EXP

10,681.50-Total for Business Unit     36100000 ADMINISTRATION

10,681.50-Total for Division 001

331,777.14Total for Agency 036 RACING & GAMING COMMISSION



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 1Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

61270 000 000     36500000.485100. 619997 05/16/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7850632 500.00-

61270 000 000     36500000.485100. 621420 05/28/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7861182 200.00-
700.00-Total for Object 485100 FINES FORFEITS & PENALTI

700.00-Total for Business Unit     36500000 COMMON SCHOOL FUND

Reviewed by 
RP  6/9/25



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 2Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23651 081 100     36520000.481100. 25757701 05/13/25 JE G OIP Apr 25 2.62459% 7846496 8.25-
8.25-Total for Object 481100 INVESTMENT INCOME

8.25-Total for Business Unit     36520000 SELF EXCLUSION WINNINGS



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 3Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23620 074 100     36800000.454300. 619480 05/13/25 RC RB  April 2025 STF 7845791 261.76-

23620 074 100     36800000.454300. 619480 05/13/25 RC RB  April 2025 STF 7845791 2,786.10-

23620 074 100     36800000.454300. 619480 05/13/25 RC RB  April 2025 STF 7845791 2,167.67-

23620 074 100     36800000.454300. 619480 05/13/25 RC RB  April 2025 STF 7845791 1,590.63-
6,806.16-Total for Object 454300 PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING TAX

23620 074 100     36800000.481100. 25757701 05/13/25 JE G OIP Apr 25 2.62459% 7846496 26.85-
26.85-Total for Object 481100 INVESTMENT INCOME

23620 074 100     36800000.599100. 57925772 05/13/25 PV V COLUMBUS EXPOSITION & RACING I 7846768 1,646.65

23620 074 100     36800000.599100. 57925775 05/13/25 PV V SOUTH SIOUX CITY RACING & EVEN 7846768 109.78

23620 074 100     36800000.599100. 57925788 05/13/25 PV V FONNER PARK 7846768 3,403.08

23620 074 100     36800000.599100. 57925792 05/13/25 PV V LEGACY DOWNS 7846768 1,646.65
6,806.16Total for Object 599100 OTHER GOVERNMENT AID

26.85-Total for Business Unit     36800000 EXOTIC WAGERING TRACK DIST



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 4Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 617199 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834700 1,610.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 617199 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834700 125.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 617199 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834700 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 617199 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834700 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 617199 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834700 100.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 617199 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834700 150.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 617199 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834700 350.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 617199 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834700 1,000.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 618272 05/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7842093 3,190.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 618272 05/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7842093 1,650.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 618272 05/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7842093 250.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 618272 05/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7842093 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 618258 05/09/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7843455 1,000.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 618258 05/09/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7843455 1,000.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 618258 05/09/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7843455 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619364 05/12/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7845059 5,250.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619364 05/12/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7845059 100.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619321 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846628 920.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619321 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846628 105.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619321 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846628 1,050.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619321 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846628 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619321 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846628 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619321 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846628 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619321 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846628 2,500.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619321 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846628 1,500.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619322 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846684 2,000.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619323 05/15/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7849312 625.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619323 05/15/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7849312 3,000.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619999 05/16/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7850623 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 619995 05/19/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7852783 50.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 620693 05/20/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7854154 915.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 620840 05/27/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7859783 825.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 620840 05/27/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7859783 25.00-

23650 081 010     36811000.474100. 620840 05/27/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7859783 50.00-
29,665.00-Total for Object 474100 GENERAL BUSINESS FEES

23650 081 010     36811000.511100. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 15,752.24

23650 081 010     36811000.511100. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 18,159.87
33,912.11Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 5Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 010     36811000.512100. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 1,516.70

23650 081 010     36811000.512100. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 1,280.88
2,797.58Total for Object 512100 VACATION LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.512200. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 524.77

23650 081 010     36811000.512200. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 833.50
1,358.27Total for Object 512200 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.512300. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 1,942.46
1,942.46Total for Object 512300 HOLIDAY  LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.512400. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 53.06
53.06Total for Object 512400 MILITARY  LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.515100. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 1,442.10

23650 081 010     36811000.515100. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 1,478.40
2,920.50Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.515200. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 1,400.83

23650 081 010     36811000.515200. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 1,437.93
2,838.76Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.515500. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 3,882.01

23650 081 010     36811000.515500. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 3,882.01
7,764.02Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.521100. 25711609 05/12/25 JE G Postage 20250401 - 20250430 7838089 9.64

23650 081 010     36811000.521100. 25765525 05/14/25 JE G POSTAGE DUE APR 2025 7847890 12.36
22.00Total for Object 521100 POSTAGE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.521400. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 950.74
950.74Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES

23650 081 010     36811000.521410. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 386.00
386.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING

23650 081 010     36811000.521441. 57880755 05/06/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7839053 603.13

23650 081 010     36811000.521441. 57984373 05/23/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7858143 653.94



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 6Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

1,257.07Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 010     36811000.521500. 25527945 05/08/25 JE G COPY SERVICES JAN-MAR 2025 7809943 1,414.31

23650 081 010     36811000.521500. 25695305 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 7.35
1,421.66Total for Object 521500 PUBLICATION & PRINT EXP

23650 081 010     36811000.522100. 57939583 05/15/25 PV V NATIONAL COUNCIL ON PROBLEM GA 7848635 2,500.00
2,500.00Total for Object 522100 DUES & SUBSCRIPTION EXP

23650 081 010     36811000.522600. 57904976 05/09/25 PV V NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 7842805 45.25

23650 081 010     36811000.522600. 57941255 05/15/25 PV V NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 7849134 4.17

23650 081 010     36811000.522600. 2216785 05/29/25 OV O ONE SOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHEC 7862623 27.00
76.42Total for Object 522600 JOB APPLICANT EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.524600. 25664316 05/07/25 JE G RENT & LB530 MAY 2025 - OTHER 7829696 20,610.02
20,610.02Total for Object 524600 RENT EXPENSE-BUILDINGS

23650 081 010     36811000.531100. 25489026 05/01/25 JE G OFFICE DEPOT MAR 2025 7802553 197.90

23650 081 010     36811000.531100. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 96.18
294.08Total for Object 531100 OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.531200. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 36.09
36.09Total for Object 531200 IT SUPPLIES

23650 081 010     36811000.532100. 2213035 05/14/25 OV O NEUTRAL POSTURE INC - PURCHASE 7848023 244.20

23650 081 010     36811000.532100. 2213035 05/14/25 OV O NEUTRAL POSTURE INC - PURCHASE 7848023 217.50

23650 081 010     36811000.532100. 2213035 05/14/25 OV O NEUTRAL POSTURE INC - PURCHASE 7848023 29.10

23650 081 010     36811000.532100. 2213035 05/14/25 OV O NEUTRAL POSTURE INC - PURCHASE 7848023 730.00
1,220.80Total for Object 532100 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP PU

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 22.79

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 17.35

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 1.75

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 5.00

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57865913 05/02/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF GRAND ISLAND 7835029 23.00

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57865916 05/02/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF GRAND ISLAND 7835029 32.00

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57865919 05/02/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF GRAND ISLAND 7835029 15.00

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57879569 05/06/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF LINCOLN - PURCHASI 7838004 121.00

23650 081 010     36811000.534900. 57879571 05/06/25 PV V CULLIGAN OF LINCOLN - PURCHASI 7838004 12.50



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 7Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

250.39Total for Object 534900 MISCELLANEOUS SUP EXP

23650 081 010     36811000.539500. 57865777 05/02/25 PC V Purchase Card Offset 7834808 1,467.91

23650 081 010     36811000.539500. 57865777 05/02/25 PC V Purchase Card Offset 7834808 2,298.03

23650 081 010     36811000.539500. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 1,467.91-

23650 081 010     36811000.539500. 25695305 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 2,298.03-

Total for Object 539500 PURCHASING CARD SUSPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.554100. 57916278 05/12/25 PV V SPECTRUM 7844607 123.28
123.28Total for Object 554100 DATA SERVICES

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2212771 05/13/25 OV O DATASHIELD CORPORATION 7847013 24.00

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2214864 05/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7855155 2,499.00

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2214864 05/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7855155 2,165.80

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2214864 05/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7855155 2,165.80

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2214864 05/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7855155 833.00

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2214864 05/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7855155 833.00

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2214864 05/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7855155 1,166.20

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2214864 05/21/25 OV O GAMING LABORATORIES INTERNATIO 7855155 1,003.87

23650 081 010     36811000.554900. 2216788 05/29/25 OV O DATASHIELD CORPORATION 7862625 31.60
10,722.27Total for Object 554900 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

23650 081 010     36811000.556100. 58019399 05/27/25 PV V AS - RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION 7859119 1,000.00
1,000.00Total for Object 556100 INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 010     36811000.572100. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 418.39
418.39Total for Object 572100 COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATIO

23650 081 010     36811000.573100. 57948520 05/16/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7850188 501.08
501.08Total for Object 573100 STATE-OWNED TRANSPORT

65,712.05Total for Business Unit     36811000 GAMING ADMIN



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 8Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 020     36812000.511100. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 20,707.16

23650 081 020     36812000.511100. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 22,211.00
42,918.16Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23650 081 020     36812000.511800. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 6.41
6.41Total for Object 511800 COMPENSATORY  TIME PAID

23650 081 020     36812000.512100. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 256.65

23650 081 020     36812000.512100. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 1,997.76
2,254.41Total for Object 512100 VACATION LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.512200. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 855.62

23650 081 020     36812000.512200. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 1,431.73
2,287.35Total for Object 512200 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.512300. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 2,392.78
2,392.78Total for Object 512300 HOLIDAY  LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.512600. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 525.20
525.20Total for Object 512600 CIVIL LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.515100. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 1,852.83

23650 081 020     36812000.515100. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 1,919.97
3,772.80Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.515200. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 1,842.88

23650 081 020     36812000.515200. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 1,911.45
3,754.33Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.515500. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 3,826.91

23650 081 020     36812000.515500. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 3,826.91
7,653.82Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.521400. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 817.00
817.00Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES

23650 081 020     36812000.521410. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 494.00
494.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 9Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 020     36812000.521441. 57880755 05/06/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7839053 564.20

23650 081 020     36812000.521441. 57984373 05/23/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7858143 564.20
1,128.40Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 020     36812000.531100. 25489026 05/01/25 JE G OFFICE DEPOT MAR 2025 7802553 6.62
6.62Total for Object 531100 OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

23650 081 020     36812000.572100. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 418.39
418.39Total for Object 572100 COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATIO

23650 081 020     36812000.573100. 57948520 05/16/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7850188 935.12
935.12Total for Object 573100 STATE-OWNED TRANSPORT

69,364.79Total for Business Unit     36812000 GAMING COMPLIANCE



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 10Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 030     36813000.511100. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 10,684.22

23650 081 030     36813000.511100. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 11,291.84
21,976.06Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23650 081 030     36813000.511300. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 864.00
864.00Total for Object 511300 OVERTIME PAYMENTS

23650 081 030     36813000.511800. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 64.00
64.00Total for Object 511800 COMPENSATORY  TIME PAID

23650 081 030     36813000.512300. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 1,583.58
1,583.58Total for Object 512300 HOLIDAY  LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.512500. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 1,280.00
1,280.00Total for Object 512500 FUNERAL LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.515100. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 1,083.90

23650 081 030     36813000.515100. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 845.51
1,929.41Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.515200. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 1,024.97

23650 081 030     36813000.515200. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 798.98
1,823.95Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.515500. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 3,338.97

23650 081 030     36813000.515500. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 2,600.18
5,939.15Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.521400. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 638.00
638.00Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES

23650 081 030     36813000.521410. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 266.00
266.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING

23650 081 030     36813000.521411. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 450.00
450.00Total for Object 521411 OCIO - PUBLIC SAFETY COMM

23650 081 030     36813000.521441. 57880755 05/06/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7839053 385.98

23650 081 030     36813000.521441. 57984373 05/23/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7858143 437.06



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 11Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

823.04Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 030     36813000.522600. 57904976 05/09/25 PV V NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 7842805 45.25

23650 081 030     36813000.522600. 2212984 05/14/25 OV O ONE SOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHEC 7847806 308.50

23650 081 030     36813000.522600. 2216708 05/29/25 OV O ONE SOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHEC 7862382 308.50-
45.25Total for Object 522600 JOB APPLICANT EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.531100. 57963994 05/20/25 PV V EAGLE PRINTING & SIGN 7853933 12.10
12.10Total for Object 531100 OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

23650 081 030     36813000.555510. 2212983 05/14/25 OV O TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE 7847806 1,045.00
1,045.00Total for Object 555510 SAAS SUBSCRIPTION FEES

23650 081 030     36813000.573100. 57895340 05/08/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7841321 855.26

23650 081 030     36813000.573100. 57948520 05/16/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7850188 1,049.91
1,905.17Total for Object 573100 STATE-OWNED TRANSPORT

40,644.71Total for Business Unit     36813000 GAMING ENFORCEMENT



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 12Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 040     36814000.511100. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 5,012.36

23650 081 040     36814000.511100. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 6,666.15
11,678.51Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23650 081 040     36814000.512100. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 1,144.88

23650 081 040     36814000.512100. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 457.95
1,602.83Total for Object 512100 VACATION LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.512200. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 254.46
254.46Total for Object 512200 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.512300. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 712.41
712.41Total for Object 512300 HOLIDAY  LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.515100. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 533.46

23650 081 040     36814000.515100. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 533.46
1,066.92Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.515200. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 525.32

23650 081 040     36814000.515200. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 525.31
1,050.63Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.515500. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 535.81

23650 081 040     36814000.515500. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 535.81
1,071.62Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 040     36814000.521400. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 616.18
616.18Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES

23650 081 040     36814000.521402. 57880755 05/06/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7839053 411.56

23650 081 040     36814000.521402. 57984373 05/23/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7858143 411.56
823.12Total for Object 521402 OCIO - NETWORK

23650 081 040     36814000.521410. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 147.00
147.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING

23650 081 040     36814000.521431. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 66.00
66.00Total for Object 521431 OCIO - SOFTWARE RENEWAL



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 13Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 040     36814000.521441. 57880755 05/06/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7839053 873.08

23650 081 040     36814000.521441. 57984373 05/23/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7858143 316.69
1,189.77Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 040     36814000.531200. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 79.99

23650 081 040     36814000.531200. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 23.84

23650 081 040     36814000.531200. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 230.75
334.58Total for Object 531200 IT SUPPLIES

23650 081 040     36814000.573100. 57948520 05/16/25 PV V AS - TRANSPORTATION SERVICES B 7850188 342.64
342.64Total for Object 573100 STATE-OWNED TRANSPORT

20,956.67Total for Business Unit     36814000 GAMING IT



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 14Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 050     36815000.511100. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 2,595.10

23650 081 050     36815000.511100. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 2,974.91
5,570.01Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23650 081 050     36815000.511300. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 567.68

23650 081 050     36815000.511300. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 21.02
588.70Total for Object 511300 OVERTIME PAYMENTS

23650 081 050     36815000.512200. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 272.52
272.52Total for Object 512200 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.512300. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 302.36
302.36Total for Object 512300 HOLIDAY  LEAVE EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.515100. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 259.48

23650 081 050     36815000.515100. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 244.74
504.22Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.515200. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 246.40

23650 081 050     36815000.515200. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 232.38
478.78Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.515500. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 593.38

23650 081 050     36815000.515500. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 549.54
1,142.92Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.521400. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 415.00
415.00Total for Object 521400 CIO CHARGES

23650 081 050     36815000.521410. 57948569 05/16/25 PV V AS - OCIO - IMSERVICES 7850242 298.00
298.00Total for Object 521410 OCIO - EQUIP LEASING

23650 081 050     36815000.521441. 57880755 05/06/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7839053 372.02

23650 081 050     36815000.521441. 57984373 05/23/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7858143 268.44
640.46Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

23650 081 050     36815000.522600. 58019402 05/27/25 PV V NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 7859119 4.17

23650 081 050     36815000.522600. 2216785 05/29/25 OV O ONE SOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHEC 7862623 27.00
31.17Total for Object 522600 JOB APPLICANT EXPENSE



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 15Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 050     36815000.531100. 57879574 05/06/25 PV V IDENTISYS INC 7838004 36.44

23650 081 050     36815000.531100. 57958014 05/19/25 PV V IDENTISYS INC 7852495 616.00

23650 081 050     36815000.531100. 57963994 05/20/25 PV V EAGLE PRINTING & SIGN 7853933 48.40
700.84Total for Object 531100 OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE

23650 081 050     36815000.545001. 57904976 05/09/25 PV V NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 7842805 10,905.25
10,905.25Total for Object 545001 FINGERPRINT SERVICES

23650 081 050     36815000.554900. 2212984 05/14/25 OV O ONE SOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHEC 7847806 54.00

23650 081 050     36815000.554900. 2216708 05/29/25 OV O ONE SOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHEC 7862382 54.00-

23650 081 050     36815000.554900. 2216785 05/29/25 OV O ONE SOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHEC 7862623 308.50
308.50Total for Object 554900 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

23650 081 050     36815000.571800. 57865885 05/02/25 PV V STINSON, SIERRA 7834999 63.00
63.00Total for Object 571800 MEALS - TRAVEL STATUS

22,221.73Total for Business Unit     36815000 GAMING LICENSE



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 16Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 000 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23650 081 070     36817000.511600. 3189683 05/30/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7857426 7,230.86
7,230.86Total for Object 511600 PER DIEM PAYMENTS

23650 081 070     36817000.515200. 3189684 05/30/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7857426 553.14
553.14Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23650 081 070     36817000.521441. 57880755 05/06/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7839053 256.86

23650 081 070     36817000.521441. 57984373 05/23/25 PV V AS - OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS 7858143 256.86
513.72Total for Object 521441 OCIO - COMMUNICATIONS

8,297.72Total for Business Unit     36817000 COMMISSIONERS

226,462.57Total for Division 000



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 17Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 001 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23610 074 000     36100000.454300. 619480 05/13/25 RC RB  April 2025 STF 7845791 3,024.43-

23610 074 000     36100000.454300. 619480 05/13/25 RC RB  April 2025 STF 7845791 43,615.64-

23610 074 000     36100000.454300. 619480 05/13/25 RC RB  April 2025 STF 7845791 27,247.68-

23610 074 000     36100000.454300. 619480 05/13/25 RC RB  April 2025 STF 7845791 19,173.00-
93,060.75-Total for Object 454300 PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING TAX

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25687125 05/01/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 04/29/25 7833320 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 617205 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834705 75.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 617205 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834705 40.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 617205 05/02/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7834705 80.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25711602 05/06/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 05/25-05/04 7837970 195.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25711602 05/06/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 05/25-05/04 7837970 135.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 618277 05/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7842080 75.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 618277 05/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7842080 60.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 618277 05/08/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7842080 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 618266 05/09/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7843435 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 618266 05/09/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7843435 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 619324 05/12/25 RC RB LICENSING FEES 7844336 40.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 619324 05/12/25 RC RB LICENSING FEES 7844336 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 619324 05/12/25 RC RB LICENSING FEES 7844336 75.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 619324 05/12/25 RC RB LICENSING FEES 7844336 95.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25744095 05/09/25 JT G TylerTech ach & cc 05/08/25 7844396 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25757670 05/13/25 JT G TylerTech ach & cc 05/09-05/11 7846037 605.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 619363 05/13/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7846690 75.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25782500 05/16/25 JT G TylerTech ach & cc 05/14/25 7850119 525.00

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25791122 05/19/25 JT G TylerTech ach & cc 5/15/25 7851597 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 619996 05/19/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7852772 15.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 619996 05/19/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7852772 30.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25813152 05/20/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 05/16-05/18 7854002 80.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25813152 05/20/25 JT G Tylertech ach & cc 05/16-05/18 7854002 90.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25881503 05/28/25 JT G TylerTech ach & cc 5/23-5/26 7860454 440.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 25881503 05/28/25 JT G TylerTech ach & cc 5/23-5/26 7860454 45.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 621421 05/28/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7860523 40.00-

23610 074 000     36100000.474100. 621421 05/28/25 RC RB LICENSE FEES 7860523 15.00-
1,960.00-Total for Object 474100 GENERAL BUSINESS FEES

23610 074 000     36100000.481100. 25757701 05/13/25 JE G OIP Apr 25 2.62459% 7846496 1,239.28-
1,239.28-Total for Object 481100 INVESTMENT INCOME



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 18Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 001 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23610 074 000     36100000.511100. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 7,466.15

23610 074 000     36100000.511100. 3189398 05/28/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7852370 11,657.55
19,123.70Total for Object 511100 PERMANENT SALARIES-WAGES

23610 074 000     36100000.511300. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 94.61
94.61Total for Object 511300 OVERTIME PAYMENTS

23610 074 000     36100000.512300. 3189121 05/14/25 T2 7 PAYROLL LABOR DISTRIBUTION 7839815 400.00
400.00Total for Object 512300 HOLIDAY  LEAVE EXPENSE

23610 074 000     36100000.515100. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 178.31

23610 074 000     36100000.515100. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 372.26
550.57Total for Object 515100 RETIREMENT PLANS EXPENSE

23610 074 000     36100000.515200. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 596.79

23610 074 000     36100000.515200. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 860.97
1,457.76Total for Object 515200 FICA EXPENSE

23610 074 000     36100000.515500. 3189122 05/14/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7839815 490.28

23610 074 000     36100000.515500. 3189399 05/28/25 T3 7 ACTUAL BURDEN JOURNAL ENTRIES 7852370 1,272.91
1,763.19Total for Object 515500 HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSE

23610 074 000     36100000.522110. 57916412 05/12/25 PV V FONNER PARK 7844848 145.00

23610 074 000     36100000.522110. 57939577 05/15/25 PV V HARRAH'S COLUMBUS NE RACING & 7848635 400.00
545.00Total for Object 522110 Sponsorships

23610 074 000     36100000.524600. 25664316 05/07/25 JE G RENT & LB530 MAY 2025 - OTHER 7829696 2,290.00
2,290.00Total for Object 524600 RENT EXPENSE-BUILDINGS

23610 074 000     36100000.534900. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 34.49

23610 074 000     36100000.534900. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 40.92
75.41Total for Object 534900 MISCELLANEOUS SUP EXP

23610 074 000     36100000.545000. 2214862 05/21/25 OV O INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES CO INC 7855150 15,982.00

23610 074 000     36100000.545000. 2214862 05/21/25 OV O INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES CO INC 7855150 4,290.00

23610 074 000     36100000.545000. 2214862 05/21/25 OV O INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES CO INC 7855150 110.00

23610 074 000     36100000.545000. 2214862 05/21/25 OV O INDUSTRIAL LABORATORIES CO INC 7855150 100.00
20,482.00Total for Object 545000 LABORATORY SERVICES



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 19Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 001 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23610 074 000     36100000.545001. 57904976 05/09/25 PV V NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 7842805 724.00
724.00Total for Object 545001 FINGERPRINTS

23610 074 000     36100000.546800. 2212773 05/13/25 OV O ROASA, ABBY OBERMILLER 7847017 2,900.00

23610 074 000     36100000.546800. 2212774 05/13/25 OV O WILMOT, DELWIN 7847019 7,975.00

23610 074 000     36100000.546800. 2213034 05/14/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7848023 6,000.00
16,875.00Total for Object 546800 VETERINARY SERVICES

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 25695305 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 2,290.68

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57865925 05/02/25 PV V RAMADA MIDTOWN 7835029 220.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571100. 57895322 05/08/25 PV V RAMADA MIDTOWN 7841303 330.00
2,840.68Total for Object 571100 LODGING

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 57879412 05/06/25 PV V COREY, MICHAEL 7837971 714.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 57948704 05/16/25 PV V COREY, MICHAEL 7850389 714.00

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 57971061 05/21/25 PV V RICKETTS, CASEY A 7855419 236.60

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 57984394 05/23/25 PV V FRANKENBERG, JOHN 7858166 198.80

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 57984396 05/23/25 PV V GREENWALT, SCOTT J 7858166 99.40

23610 074 000     36100000.571800. 58034285 05/28/25 PV V BEHN, DREW D 7860365 180.60
2,143.40Total for Object 571800 MEALS - TRAVEL STATUS

23610 074 000     36100000.572100. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 20.99

23610 074 000     36100000.572100. 25695304 05/02/25 J1 G PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTION 7834904 20.99

23610 074 000     36100000.572100. 57971061 05/21/25 PV V RICKETTS, CASEY A 7855419 56.95
98.93Total for Object 572100 COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATIO

23610 074 000     36100000.574500. 57879412 05/06/25 PV V COREY, MICHAEL 7837971 240.80

23610 074 000     36100000.574500. 57948704 05/16/25 PV V COREY, MICHAEL 7850389 512.40

23610 074 000     36100000.574500. 58034285 05/28/25 PV V BEHN, DREW D 7860365 67.20
820.40Total for Object 574500 PERSONAL VEHICLE MILEAGE

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2212773 05/13/25 OV O ROASA, ABBY OBERMILLER 7847017 299.60

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2212773 05/13/25 OV O ROASA, ABBY OBERMILLER 7847017 180.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2212774 05/13/25 OV O WILMOT, DELWIN 7847019 1,540.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2212774 05/13/25 OV O WILMOT, DELWIN 7847019 450.00

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2213034 05/14/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7848023 860.30

23610 074 000     36100000.574600. 2213034 05/14/25 OV O AVONDALE LARGE ANIMAL CLINIC 7848023 270.00
3,599.90Total for Object 574600 CONTRACTUAL SERV - TRAVEL EXP



R5509168M 06/04/25STATE OF NEBRASKA  7:19:55
MTD General Ledger Detail 20Page -NIS0003

All Objects036Agency RACING & GAMING COMMISSION

Division 001 As of 05/31/25AGENCY DEFINED DIVISION

Grant

Fund Program Sub- Account Number Payee/Explanation MonthSub- PostedDoc Batch NumberTran BatchTran

TypeDate TypeNumberledger CodeProgram to Date
Posted Unposted

23610 074 000     36100000.575100. 57971061 05/21/25 PV V RICKETTS, CASEY A 7855419 80.00

23610 074 000     36100000.575100. 58034285 05/28/25 PV V BEHN, DREW D 7860365 80.00

23610 074 000     36100000.575100. 58034285 05/28/25 PV V BEHN, DREW D 7860365 36.00
196.00Total for Object 575100 MISC TRAVEL EXPENSE

22,179.48-Total for Business Unit     36100000 ADMINISTRATION

22,179.48-Total for Division 001

204,283.09Total for Agency 036 RACING & GAMING COMMISSION



NEW NRGC STAFF 
EXECUTIVE ASSITANT – MAYZEE RAPPL  

LICENSING SPECIALIST – AMY RICHMOND 

GAMING COMPLIANCE REP II – HUNTUR MANEMAN 



NRGC DIRECTOR 

SALARY INCREASE 



MAY-DECEMBER 

SIMULCAST 

AGREEMENTS 



Good Life. Great Opportunity. 

NEBRASKA RACING & GAMING COMMISSION 

Governor Jim Pillen 

May 12, 2025 

Lori Thomas 
Chief Operation Officer 

Re: Approval - Consolidation of Simulcast Contracts and Annual Term Implementation 

I, Casey Ricketts, Executive Director of the Nebraska Racing and Gaming Commission, have reviewed 

the request submitted by the Thoroughbred Racetracks of Nebraska (TRON) to consolidate simulcast 
contracts and implement a one-year term for individual racetrack agreements rather than requiring 
renewal with each race meet. Based on the information provided, this request is approved. 

Simulcast revenues remain an important source of purse funding. While the reduced frequency of 
approvals is now appropriate, the Commission reserves the right to resume more frequent approval and 
monitoring if necessary. 

Thank you, 
Sincerely 

Casey Ricketts 

Executive Director 

Nebraska Racing and Gaming Commission 

Casey R:cketts, �xecut,ve ')irectoc 

Nebraska Racing and Gaming Commission 

3401 Village Dr Ste 100 

Lincoln, Nebraska 68516 

OFFICE 402-471-4155 

Racingcommission.nebraska.gov 



























COLUMBUS/CER 



 

                                                 

           June 9, 2025           

             

 Casey Ricketts, Executive Director       

 NE State Racing Commission         

 3401 Village Drive, Ste. 100         

 Lincoln, NE 68516          

             

 RE: CER and Columbus Races 2025 Racing Officials      

 CER, d/b/a Harrah’s Columbus respectfully submits the following Racing Officials for 

 review and approval for our 2025 Race Meet.      

  

 State Stewards & Placing Judges   Mike Corey   

 Stewards & Placing Judges    Dennis Kochevar, Doug Schoepf 

 Racing Secretary & Handicapper   Dan Coughlin   

 Starter       Scott Peers    

 Identifier/Paddock Judge    Fred Ecoffey            

 TRPB Digital Tattoo Technician   Denny Hall   

 Clerk of Scales/Clocker    Fred Ecoffey    

 Track Announcer     Gary Schaaf    

 Outrider      Amanda Brock   

 Outrider      Bill Krause   

 Program Coordinator     Bill Hodtwalker   

 Racing Office Secretary    Laronda Holland   

 Horsemen’s Bookkeeper    Deb Peers    

 Mutuel Manager     Tyler Smith   

 Photo Finish      Trident Network Services  

 Track Maintenance     Richard “Moe” Nye   

 Stall Man      Richard “Moe” Nye 

              

            Sincerely,           

 Dan Clarey          

 Dan Clarey 



   June 10, 2025 

Casey Ricketts, Executive Director 
NE State Racing Commission  
3401 Village Drive, Ste. 100  
Lincoln, NE 68516  

RE: CER request for Pick 4 and Pick 5 carryovers 

CER is requesting that it be allowed to carryover Pick 4 and Pick 5 pools when there are no    
bettors who correctly select the winners in all of the offered races.  If no bettor selects all 4 
winners in the Pick 4 the entire pool would be carried over to the next live race day.  If no 
bettor selects all 5 winners in the Pick 5, a consolation pool would be paid to bettors who 
select the most winners in the Pick 5, consisting of 25% of the total pool with 75% being 
carried to the next live race day.  All pools will be paid out on the final day of live racing. 

 Sincerely, 

Dan Clarey 
Dan Clarey 



Good Life. Great Opportunity. 

NEBRASKA RACING & GAMING COMMISSION 

June 13, 2025 

Harrah's Columbus 

5944 Howard Blvd 

Columbus, NE 68601 

RE: CER Request for Pick 4 and Pick 5 Carryovers 

Governor Jim Pillen 

I, Casey Ricketts, Executive Director of the Nebraska Racing and Gaming Commission, have reviewed and 

do hereby approve CER's request for Pick 4 and Pick 5 carryover wagering for the 2025 race meet. 

Thank you, 

Sincerely 

Casey Ricketts 

Executive Director 

Nebraska Racing & Gaming Commission 

Nebraska Racing and Gaming Commission 

3407 Village Dr Ste 7 00 

L1rco11� :-�eb·ask:i 585' 6 

OFFICE 407-471-47 55 

NRGC.nebraska.gov 



 

                                                 

           June 12, 2025           

             

 Casey Ricketts, Executive Director       

 NE State Racing Commission         

 3401 Village Drive, Ste. 100         

 Lincoln, NE 68516          

             

 RE: CER and Columbus Races 2025 Import/Export tracks     

 CER, d/b/a Harrah’s Columbus requests permission to export their signal to the following     

 locations outside of Nebraska: 

 Woodbine, Canada (see attached list of Guest Facilities and account wagering sites). 

 NYRA Content Management-International (See attached list of sites) 

 Export Fee will be 3% of pari mutuel or private pool wagers.   

              

            Sincerely,           

 Dan Clarey          

 Dan Clarey 



























































































































HORSEMEN’S PARK 



From: Lynne McNally
To: Ricketts, Casey; Holman, Laurie
Subject: Agenda item
Date: Friday, June 13, 2025 11:07:49 AM

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from lynneschuller@hotmail.com. Learn why this is
important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

I don’t know if it’s necessary, but better safe than sorry. I am requesting that Horsemen’s Park changes to the
racetrack enclosure be put on the agenda.

We are putting everything back the way it was (KA staging area is abandoned now), and making an area for a
paddock and winners circle.

Lynne

mailto:lynneschuller@hotmail.com
mailto:Casey.Ricketts@nebraska.gov
mailto:Laurie.Holman@nebraska.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification




July 18, 2025

2025
CONDITION

BOOK

July 18-19
July 25-26



Horsemen’s Bill of Rights

2



3

HBPA Board
roster 2023-2025

PRESIDENT:
Garald Wollesen

(402) 871-4081
gwollesen@cox.net

(2021 - 2025)

David Anderson
(402) 677-1789

dandersonracing55@gmail.com
(2021 - 2025)

OWNERS: OWNERS/TRAINERS: 

Marissa Black
(321) 353-0247

roxy7blue@gmail.com
(2021 - 2025)

Dalton Dieter
(208) 221-8399

Dieter919@gmail.com
(2023 - 2027)

Steve Hall
(308) 383-2535

Stevenlhall1950@gmail.com
(2023 - 2027)

Mark Lemburg
(308) 383-8792

mlemburg@hamilton.net
(2023 - 2027)

Blaine Adams
(402) 540-0652

tcufrogs3@zoho.com
(2023 - 2027)

Nick Fudge
(402) 521-0099

nffiveoaks@yahoo.com
(2021 - 2025)

Monte Hehnke
(308) 380-9573

monte@jerryssheetmetal.com
(2023 - 2027)

Gene McCloud
(308) 380-0928

genegmccloud@gmail.com
(2021 - 2025)

Chad McKay
(402) 910-2191

mlemburg@hamilton.net
(2021 - 2025)

ALTERNATES: 

Justin Larsen
(402) 578-2143

justinl@allamericanins.com
(2023 - 2027)

Schuyler Condon
(308) 539-0187

schuylercondon@yahoo.com
(2023 - 2027)

3



Two Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
MDN Jul 25
MDN(NE) Jul 25

Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 19 Jul 19

Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 26 Jul 26
SOC7500orC12500/SB15000 Jul 26
CLM7500NW3orNW4 Jul 19
CLM7500NW2 Jul 19
CLM6250/SB7500 Jul 18
CLM4000 Jul 18
CLM4000NW1-X Jul 25
CLM2500NW2 Jul 25
CLM5000(NE) Jul 18
CLM2500 Jul 26

Index of Races

INDEX OF RACES

4



Two Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
MDN Jul 25
MDN(NE) Jul 25

Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 19 Jul 19

Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 26 Jul 26
SOC7500orC12500/SB15000 Jul 26
CLM7500NW3orNW4 Jul 19
CLM7500NW2 Jul 19
CLM6250/SB7500 Jul 18
CLM4000 Jul 18
CLM4000NW1-X Jul 25
CLM2500NW2 Jul 25
CLM5000(NE) Jul 18
CLM2500 Jul 26

Index of Races

INDEX OF RACES

Fillies, Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 18 Jul 18

Fillies And Mares, Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 25 Jul 25
SOC7500orC12500/SB15000 Jul 25
CLM7500NW3orNW4 Jul 18
CLM7500NW2 Jul 18
CLM6250/SB7500 Jul 19
CLM4000 Jul 19
CLM4000NW1-X Jul 26
CLM2500NW2 Jul 26
CLM5000(NE) Jul 19

Index of Races

5



ATTENTION HORSEMEN
Prior to entry to Horsemen’s Park, a current Health Certificate (issued 
within 30 days of arrival) is required.  All horses entering the 
grounds must have been vaccinated with an FDA approved virus 
vaccine for EHV-1 not less than 14 days and not more than 120 
days prior to date of entry to Horsemen’s Park.
ended horsemen keep every horse that is admitted to Horsemen’s Park
on a 90 day booster schedule. All out of state horses must have a negative 
Coggins test. 

 
Horsemen’s Park Reserves the Right to Approve Stalls for All Horses.

IN THE ALLOTMENT OF STALL SPACE, THE NOMINATION TO 
ANY STAKE (INCLUDING NEBRASKA BRED STAKES) WILL NOT  

GUARANTEE THE GRANTING OF STALLS ON THE GROUNDS.

It is highly recomm- 

6



ENTRY RULES
1.  Racing Office will open for entries at 8:00 a.m. Entries close at 

10:30 a.m.

2. Horse registration papers with a current health certificate must be on 
file in the racing secretary’s office to receive an entry date.

3. When a person makes a coupled entry, the entry with the better 
date will be preferred in an overnight race. If they have the same 
date, the trainer must make first and second choice. Two horses 
having a common tie through ownership cannot start to the 
exclusion of a single interest (excluding stakes races). However, 
a second choice has preference over an in-today horse.

4. A blinker change must be approved by the starter and reported at 
time of entry.

5.  In all races, winners are preferred except where the conditions of 
the race state otherwise. Maidens entering in winner’s race must 
declare at time of entry that the horse is a maiden.

6. Owners and Trainers must be careful to claim allowances and 
preference date at time of entry. This is the sole responsibility of 
the person making the entry.

7. Horses not entitled to the first allowance in a race are not entitled 
to the third and, if not to the third, then to any subsequent 
allowances.

8. All entries made by licensed jockey agents on behalf of trainers 
or owners should be made not later than 9:30 a.m.

9. All entry blanks must be signed by the person making the entry 
and/or by the racing office employee or racing official filling out 
the entry.

10. Effective January 1, 2020, all thoroughbred horses that have 
not been lip tattooed will need to be TRPB digitally tattooed 
to confirm the identity of the horse and have updated digital 
photographs available for the race day identification.

107



HORSEMEN’S PARK 2025 PREFERENCE SYSTEM

1. Preference dates will not supersede conditions of a race. 
(Winners preferred, high weights preferred, etc.)

2. Horses will not be eligible to receive a date until their papers 
are on file in the Racing Office with current health and EHV-l 
papers.

3. Papers must be registered prior to the first day of entries for a 
zero date,  which is the lowest possible date.

4. All horses registering after 4:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 6th will 
receive an R date of the day registered.

5. A zero takes preference over a running date.
6. Horses that run will receive a running date corresponding to the 

date they race and lose all dates previously held.
7. Horses which scratch or are scratched will keep their R date for 

the day the race ran.
8. All horses placed on the Stewards, Veterinarian or Starters lists 

will be posted on the bulletin board. They will not be permitted 
to start until they have been approved to start. Horses placed on 
these lists will keep their dates if they ran in the particular race 
in which they made the list. Horses which are scratched will be 
given a date for the day the horse comes off the list.

9. Horses which have established a date at the current meeting 
will lose that preference date should their papers be withdrawn 
from the Racing Office or demonstrate intent to race elsewhere. 
Should a horse’s papers be withdrawn from the Racing Office 
for just cause, (i.e., tattoo, corrections, change of ownership or 
clarification etc.) the Racing Secretary may determine the status 
of the preference date established.

10. Preference dates are good at any distance.
11. In no way does the claiming, ownership transfer or trainer 

transfer of a horse affect the preference date.
12. In rules four and eight above, if a horse is registered or comes 

off a list on a non-racing day, the next racing day will be used.
13. Any horses running in a handicap or stake will retain previously 

held  preference date.

In overnight races, horses with no papers in office are least preferred.
When a horse’s name appears in a race other than a Sweepstakes and is 
entered for the following day, such entry will be given no consideration 
should the race in which it is entered be overfilled. A list of the dates 
will be posted each day and mistakes must be reported by the owner 
or trainer prior to the closing of the Racing Office on the day posted.

TRAINERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR DATES.

8



TRACK RULES

Any person on horseback on facility grounds shall wear protective 
helmet and safety vest. Ponying will not be allowed on the Main Track. 
The Training Track will be used for ponying of horses.

ENTRY SCHEDULE
          Entry Day                           Race Day

            Tuesday                              Friday
          Wednesday                            Saturday
  

SCRATCH RULES
In all races, horses will be allowed to scratch down to a minimum of 
eight (8) starters without reason. All declarations must be made in 
writing by 9:00 a.m. on the day prior to race day. Any scratch after this 
time will not be allowed without a valid reason. All horses scratched at 

Horsemen’s Park shall be by permission of the Stewards only.

Naming of Riders
  Any authorized person entering a horse in any given Race shall, at the 
time of making such entry, name the Jockey for said horse.
  A coupled entry shall be considered one horse for the purpose of this 
Rule.
  The Stewards or their appointee will name a Jockey on all open horses 
after the draw.

Furosemide (Salix)
  Furosemide (Salix) may be administered to a horse entered in a race 
provided that the entry of a horse must reflect the intent of the owner or 
trainer. Furosemide must be administered by a licensed veterinarian on 
the grounds of the association, must be in the injectable form only and 
must be given not later than four (4) hours prior to post time of the race 
in which the horse runs. The dosage shall not exceed 250 mg.
  Permission of the stewards must be obtained before ceasing 
administration of furosemide to a horse which ran with furosemide in its 
system in the horse’s previous race.

WORKOUT RULE
Every Commission licensee exercising a horse shall, upon request of the 
clocker or assistant clockers employed to tabulate the workout times, 
correctly state the distance over which such horse is to be worked and the 
point on the race track where it is intended to start the workout. He must 
identify the horse if requested to do so. Horses which have not started 
in 90 days must have 1 creditable work. Nonstarters & horses that 
have not started in the previous twelve months, must have two 
creditable works before they will be allowed to start.

9



Workers’ Compensation
  Regarding Nebraska Workers’ Compensation Law and Horsemen’s Park

Park’s 2025 race meeting. When you register foal papers in the racing 
office for the first time, you will be required to state either:

Scratching Parts of Coupled Entries must be made ONE HOUR 
prior to first post time, the day of the race, stakes excepted.

* * *
In Handicap Stakes, Overnight Handicaps and Allowance Stakes, 
High Weights on the scale, taking in consideration sex, will be 
preferred.

* * *
In all races, winners will be preferred except where the condi-
tions of race state otherwise. Maidens entering in winner’s race 
must declare at time of entry the horse is a maiden.

* * *
All claims must be made in writing, on forms and envelopes ap-
proved by the racing commission. Both forms and envelopes must 
be filled out completely and accurately, otherwise the claim will 
be void. The envelope must be SEALED before depositing in the 
locked claim box provided for this purpose.

* * *
The Rules of Racing Adopted by the Nebraska State Racing and 
Gaming Commission Govern All Races Run Over the Course.

* * *
  No horse will be allowed to start at Horsemen’s Park Race Track Park  

that has not been registered with the Jockey Club and has not been lip 
tattooed or digitally tattoo. 
  Any horse, four-year-old and older that has not been previously 
tattooed will be done so at the owners expense at full cost.
  No horse shall be entered in more than one race on any racing day, 
sweepstakes included.
  The Association reserves the right to change or withdraw entirely, 
any unclosed race.

  a) That you have at least one employee (at which time you will 
provide a certificate of Workers’ Compensation Insurance for us 
to keep on file)

OR:
  b) That you have no employees (at which time you will sign an 
affidavit which so states.)

10



FIRST DAY -- Friday, July 18, 2025
(Entries Close on Tuesday, July 15, 2025)

1 FIRST RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

2 SECOND RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,500. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $4,000
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

3 THIRD RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED CLAIMING
PURSE $12,100. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

4 FOURTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $11,500. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $6,250, Nebraska Claiming Price $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $11,100. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $11,400. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES OR NEBRASKA-BREDS WHICH HAVE NEVER FOUR
RACES.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE
1

  Every entry in a purse race must be in the name of a person having 
ownership in the horse, and the full name of every person having an 
ownership in a horse or, excepting the trainer’s percent, an interest in 
its winnings, must be registered with the Secretary, as must be every 
change in ownership or interest thereafter made during the meeting.
  Every horse must be saddled in the paddock. Horses must be in the 
paddock at least 15 minutes before post time.
  Any horse may be inspected by the Track Veterinarian at any time 
prior to the race.
  All horses shall parade and under penalty of disqualification, shall 
carry their weight from paddock to the starting post and from start to 
finish of race.
  Upon going to the post, all horses must parade in front of the stand 
in the order assigned to them on the official program, and next to the 
rail.
  Owner or trainer will be required to deposit jockey fees with 
Horseman’s Bookkeeper by 1:00 p.m. on the day of the race, and upon 
failure to do so may be fined or suspended and the horse declared out 
of the race. Contracts with jockeys must be filed with the Secretary.
  Horses penalized in the race shall not be entitled to any of the 
allowances in such race.
  Horses not entitled to first allowances in a race are not entitled to the 
second, and if not to the second, then to no subsequent allowances.
  All directives which have been signed by Racing Commission will be 
posted in racing office.

  Daily Racing Form and Equibase charts and past 
performances and all official or recognized reports, 
records and statistics concerning races at recognized 
meets shall be considered in determination of eligibility 
and penalties and 
allowances of weight.
  The owner and trainer shall be responsible for eligibility 
and correct weight assignment. 

14
11



FIRST DAY -- Friday, July 18, 2025
(Entries Close on Tuesday, July 15, 2025)

1 FIRST RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

2 SECOND RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,500. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $4,000
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

3 THIRD RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED CLAIMING
PURSE $12,100. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

4 FOURTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $11,500. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $6,250, Nebraska Claiming Price $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES THREE YEARS OLD.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $11,100. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $11,400. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NEVER WON THREE RACES OR NEBRASKA-BREDS WHICH HAVE NEVER FOUR
RACES.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE
1

SECOND DAY -- Saturday, July 19, 2025
(Entries Close on Wednesday, July 16, 2025)

1 FIRST RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
The Omaha Steaks Race

PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

2 SECOND RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,500. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $4,000
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

3 THIRD RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED CLAIMING
PURSE $12,100. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD
AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

4 FOURTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $11,500. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $6,250, Nebraska Claiming Price $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $11,100. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON
TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $11,400. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON
THREE RACES OR NEBRASKA-BREDS WHICH HAVE NEVER FOUR RACES.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE
2

12



SECOND DAY -- Saturday, July 19, 2025
(Entries Close on Wednesday, July 16, 2025)

1 FIRST RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
The Omaha Steaks Race

PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

2 SECOND RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,500. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $4,000
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

3 THIRD RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED CLAIMING
PURSE $12,100. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD
AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

4 FOURTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $11,500. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $6,250, Nebraska Claiming Price $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $11,100. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON
TWO RACES.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $11,400. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NEVER WON
THREE RACES OR NEBRASKA-BREDS WHICH HAVE NEVER FOUR RACES.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $7,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE
2

THIRD DAY -- Friday, July 25, 2025
(Entries Close on Tuesday, July 22, 2025)

1 FIRST RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD
AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

2 SECOND RACE STARTER OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $13,500. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $7,500 OR LESS IN 2024 - 2025 OR
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500; NEBRASKA-BRED CLAIMING PRICE $15,000.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500, Nebraska Claiming Price $15,000

ONE MILE

3 THIRD RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,500. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON A RACE
IN 2025.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $4,000
(Claiming Races For $3,500 Or Less Not Considered In Eligibility)
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

4 FOURTH RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED MAIDEN
PURSE $16,100. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED MAIDENS, TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD
AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 MAIDEN
PURSE $11,500. FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $7,100. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON TWO
RACES IN 2025.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS
3

13



THIRD DAY -- Friday, July 25, 2025
(Entries Close on Tuesday, July 22, 2025)

1 FIRST RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD
AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

2 SECOND RACE STARTER OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $13,500. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE STARTED FOR A CLAIMING PRICE OF $7,500 OR LESS IN 2024 - 2025 OR
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500; NEBRASKA-BRED CLAIMING PRICE $15,000.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500, Nebraska Claiming Price $15,000

ONE MILE

3 THIRD RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,500. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON A RACE
IN 2025.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $4,000
(Claiming Races For $3,500 Or Less Not Considered In Eligibility)
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

4 FOURTH RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED MAIDEN
PURSE $16,100. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED MAIDENS, TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD
AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 MAIDEN
PURSE $11,500. FOR MAIDENS, TWO YEARS OLD.
Weight 122 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S3 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 3 CLAIMING
PURSE $7,100. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON TWO
RACES IN 2025.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS
3

FOURTH DAY -- Saturday, July 26, 2025
(Entries Close on Wednesday, July 23, 2025)

1 FIRST RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

2 SECOND RACE STARTER OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $13,500. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE STARTED FOR A
CLAIMING PRICE OF $7,500 OR LESS IN 2024 - 2025 OR CLAIMING PRICE $12,500;
NEBRASKA-BRED CLAIMING PRICE $15,000.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500, Nebraska Claiming Price $15,000

ONE MILE

3 THIRD RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,500. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2025.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $4,000
(Claiming Races For $3,500 Or Less Not Considered In Eligibility)
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

4 FOURTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,100. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $7,100. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2025.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS
4

14



FOURTH DAY -- Saturday, July 26, 2025
(Entries Close on Wednesday, July 23, 2025)

1 FIRST RACE CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

2 SECOND RACE STARTER OPTIONAL CLAIMING
PURSE $13,500. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE STARTED FOR A
CLAIMING PRICE OF $7,500 OR LESS IN 2024 - 2025 OR CLAIMING PRICE $12,500;
NEBRASKA-BRED CLAIMING PRICE $15,000.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $12,500, Nebraska Claiming Price $15,000

ONE MILE

3 THIRD RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $8,500. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON A RACE IN 2025.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $4,000
(Claiming Races For $3,500 Or Less Not Considered In Eligibility)
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

4 FOURTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,100. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

ONE MILE

S1 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 1 CERTIFIED NE BRED ALLOWANCE
PURSE $18,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS

S2 SUBSTITUTE RACE NO 2 CLAIMING
PURSE $7,100. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD WHICH
HAVE NOT WON TWO RACES IN 2025.
Three Year Olds 122 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $2,500
Preference to Horses that have Started a Race in the State of Nebraska in 2025.

SIX FURLONGS
4

15



Jockey
mount fees

Purse   win  place  show  Other

Up to  $4,999

$5,000 -$9,999

$10,000 - $14,999

$15,000 - $24,999

$25,000 - $49,999

$50,000 - $99,999

$100,00 and up

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

$85

$95

5%

5%

5%

5%

Effective february 17, 2024

$65

$70

$85

$95

$100

$100

$120

$70

$75

$100

5%

5%

5%

$105 or 5%
of Show Purse

16



TERMS & CONDITIONS:

 

   
 

-

  I hereby agree to abide by all rules and regulations, present and future, 
of the Nebraska State Racing Commission, Nebraska HBPA (d.b.a 
Horsemen’s Park) and agree as final the decision of the Stewards and  
the Commission on all racing matters.

  By the acceptance of this application, the owner and/or trainer agrees 
to indemnify and hold harmless the Horsemen’s Park, officers, agents
and employees against any and all claims, damages, liabilities, losses, 
costs or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees as a result of or 
arising out of directly or indirectly, any action or conduct by the 
applicant, trainer, owner, their agents, employees and/or animals.

  The undersigned (acting on behalf of himself, or his principal, or their 
agents or employees) agrees, in consideration of and as a condition for 
the acceptance of this application, to make no claim against Nebraska 
HBPA (d.b.a Horsemens’ Park) or anyone acting by or through them, 
for loss, damage of injury to any property, animal or person resulting 
from any cause (other than the active negligence or willful act of an 
agent or employee of Nebraska HBPA including the negligence of 
any third person connected with any of the activities at Horsemen’s Park.
      
  The applicant agrees that if the license granted to the applicant, owner 
or trainer (acting as agent for the owner) is revoked, the applicant, 
owner, or trainer shall upon notice from Horsemen’s Park RaceTrack 
Park leave the premises and remove his/her horses from the stalls along 
with all equipment and other personal property.   
 

17



POST TIMES

4:00 p.m. Fridays

1:30 p.m. saturdays

18



SWEEPSTAKES NOTICE

 

 

 

 

GROOM & PONY PERSON ATTIRE:
  All grooms should be neatly dressed when taking horses to the 
paddock. Pony Persons taking horses to the post in the public 

parade must wear designated jackets and helmet covers. Contact 
the Horsemen’s Park General Office to check-out jackets & helmet covers. 

DOGS ARE NOT PERMITTED IN THE STABLE AREA 
 

DOGS ARE PREMITTED IN THE TRAILER COURT
IF IN ACCORDANCE OF GUIDELINES.

IMPORTANT  
 

 

 
 

In case a race is declared off due to lack of sufficient entries, nomination and entry fees 
will be returned on all horses that were entered and have paid the starting fee. Nominating 
fees on horses that do not enter and pay the starting fee, will be paid to the Nebraska 
Thoroughbred Breeders Association for the promotion of the breeding industry in 
Nebraska.

No stable reservation or entry in any race will be received except upon the condition that 
all disputes, claims and objections arising
out of the racing or with respect to the interpretation of any
rules or conditions of races of otherwise shall be decided by the Nebraska Racing 
Commission, the Stewards of the meeting or the Association and such decisions upon all 
points shall be final.

The Management reserves the right to cancel this event, without notice, at any time prior 
to the actual running thereof, and to cancel any nomination for event without liability 
except for return of the entrance money.        

  It is understood that all persons participating in this race meet (acting on behalf of 
themselves, or their principals, or their agents or employees) agree to make no claim 
against the Nebraska HBPA (d.b.a Horsemen’s Park), the Horsemen’s Park Race Track,  
or anyone acting by, for or through them, for loss, damage or injury to any property, animal 
or person resulting from any cause, including any negligence of any person connected 
with any of the activities of Nebraska HBPA and said participants agreed to indemnify 
and hold said corporations and persons harmless from any claims arising by reason of the 
negligence of any person or other employees or the acts of their animals. All participants 
should report to the General Manager of said Association any infraction of any of the 
rules and regulations by any person in or upon the premises of Horsemen’s Park Race 
Track.

  The owner and trainer shall be responsible for disclosure at or prior to 
time of entry, any past performances affecting the eligibility, or penalties 
or allowances of weight, if such past performances are not disclosed on an 
official win record that is a part of, or is attached to,  the foal registration 
certificate.          

19



NoTES

20



NoTES

Two Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
MDN Jul 25
MDN(NE) Jul 25

Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 19 Jul 19

Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 26 Jul 26
SOC7500orC12500/SB15000 Jul 26
CLM7500NW3orNW4 Jul 19
CLM7500NW2 Jul 19
CLM6250/SB7500 Jul 18
CLM4000 Jul 18
CLM4000NW1-X Jul 25
CLM2500NW2 Jul 25
CLM5000(NE) Jul 18
CLM2500 Jul 26

Index of Races

Fillies, Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 18 Jul 18

Fillies And Mares, Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 25 Jul 25
SOC7500orC12500/SB15000 Jul 25
CLM7500NW3orNW4 Jul 18
CLM7500NW2 Jul 18
CLM6250/SB7500 Jul 19
CLM4000 Jul 19
CLM4000NW1-X Jul 26
CLM2500NW2 Jul 26
CLM5000(NE) Jul 19

Index of Races

21



Fillies, Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 18 Jul 18

Fillies And Mares, Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 25 Jul 25
SOC7500orC12500/SB15000 Jul 25
CLM7500NW3orNW4 Jul 18
CLM7500NW2 Jul 18
CLM6250/SB7500 Jul 19
CLM4000 Jul 19
CLM4000NW1-X Jul 26
CLM2500NW2 Jul 26
CLM5000(NE) Jul 19

Index of Races

NoTES

22



Two Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
MDN Jul 25
MDN(NE) Jul 25

Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 19 Jul 19

Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 26 Jul 26
SOC7500orC12500/SB15000 Jul 26
CLM7500NW3orNW4 Jul 19
CLM7500NW2 Jul 19
CLM6250/SB7500 Jul 18
CLM4000 Jul 18
CLM4000NW1-X Jul 25
CLM2500NW2 Jul 25
CLM5000(NE) Jul 18
CLM2500 Jul 26

Index of Races

Fillies, Three Year Olds
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 18 Jul 18

Fillies And Mares, Three Year Olds and Upward
Type Of Race Short Long
ALW(NE) Jul 25 Jul 25
SOC7500orC12500/SB15000 Jul 25
CLM7500NW3orNW4 Jul 18
CLM7500NW2 Jul 18
CLM6250/SB7500 Jul 19
CLM4000 Jul 19
CLM4000NW1-X Jul 26
CLM2500NW2 Jul 26
CLM5000(NE) Jul 19

Index of Races

NoTES

23



Ho
rs

em
en

’s
 p

ar
k 

 
20

25
 li

ve
 R

ac
in

g 
Ca

le
nd

ar
 

1
 

 
 

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
 

 
 

 
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5

 

SU
N

.
M

O
N

.
TU

ES
.

W
ED

.
TH

U
R

S.
 

FR
I.

 
SA

T.

J
U

L
Y

6
 

 
 

7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
 

 
 

 
9

 
 

 
 

 
 

 1
0 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

12

13
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
14

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

16
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

17
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
18

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

9

20
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
1 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
22

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

3 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

24
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
25

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

6

27
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
8 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
29

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

31
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FI
RS

T D
AY

SE
CO

ND
 D

AY

TH
IR

D 
DA

Y
FO

UR
TH

 D
AY

po
st

 ti
m

e 
4p

m

po
st

 ti
m

e 
4p

m

po
st

 ti
m

e 
1:

30
pm

po
st

 ti
m

e 
1:

30
pm



ATOKAD DOWNS 



SSCREC Racing License Application 
Item: 6X Proposed Officials List 

Date: May 30, 2025 

Item 6X: 

Proposed Officials List 

Response: 

Position Name 
Program Coordinator Bill Hodtwalker 
Steward Placing Judge Doug Schoepf 
Steward Placing Judge Dennis Kochevar 
Racing Secretary/Handicapper/Delivery Dan Coughlin Jr. 
Paddock Judge/Patrol Judge/Clerk of 
Scales/Jockey's Room Custodian Doug Schoepf/Dan Coughlin Jr. 

Digital Identifier Denny Hall 
Starter/Stall Man Scott Peers 
Racing Office Secretary/Entry Clerk Dan Coughlin Jr. 
Outrider Bill Krause 
Outrider Paula Thompson 
Mutuel Director Mary Palais 
Teller TBD – WHGO/WHGL Teller 
Teller TBD – WHGO/WHGL Teller 
Race Announcer Gary Schaff 







FIRST DAY -- Saturday, August 16, 2025
(Entries Close on Thursday, August 14, 2025)

1 FIRST RACE NEBRASKA STATE BRED CLAIMING
PURSE $7,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND
UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 121 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
Preference to horses that have started in the State of Nebraska in 2025. The field will be limited
to six starters. Additionally, the sixth place finisher to receive $200 from the association.

SIX FURLONGS

2 SECOND RACE NEBRASKA STATE BRED CLAIMING
PURSE $7,500. FOR CERTIFIED NE BRED THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 121 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
Preference to horses that have started in the State of Nebraska in 2025. The field will be limited
to six starters. Additionally, the sixth place finisher to receive $200 from the association.

SIX FURLONGS

3 THIRD RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,500. FOR FILLIES AND MARES THREE YEARS OLD AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 121 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
Preference to horses that have started in the State of Nebraska in 2025. The field will be limited
to six starters. Additionally, the sixth place finisher to receive $200 from the association.

SIX FURLONGS

4 FOURTH RACE CLAIMING
PURSE $7,500. FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD.
Three Year Olds 121 lbs. Older 125 lbs.
CLAIMING PRICE $5,000
Preference to horses that have started in the State of Nebraska in 2025. The field will be limited
to six starters. Additionally, the sixth place finisher to receive $200 from the association.

SIX FURLONGS
1



From: Rachael Johnson
To: Rappl, Mayzee
Cc: Mary Palais; lmcnally@warhorsegaming.com
Subject: Re: URGENT! Proposed takeout Rates
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 1:59:23 PM

Hi, Mayzee -- 

My apologies. I did not realize those were not submitted. 

I just talked with Mary, who will be managing the mutuels at Atokad, and we are going to do the
same takeout rates as the Lincoln and Omaha tracks. 

18% for Win, Place, Show
23% for Exotics

I have also CC'd Mary to this email in case additional questions arise.

Thank you,

Rachael 

From: Rappl, Mayzee <Mayzee.Rappl@nebraska.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 1:44 PM
To: Rachael Johnson <rjohnson@hochunkcorporateservices.com>
Subject: FW: URGENT! Proposed takeout Rates
 
 
 
From: Rappl, Mayzee 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 1:12 PM
To: Lynne Mcnally <lmcnally@warhorsegaming.com>
Subject: FW: URGENT! Proposed takeout Rates

 
I received an out of office email from Lori, I am wondering if you or anyone else can help me
with this please?
 
From: Rappl, Mayzee 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 1:10 PM
To: Lori Thomas <lorit@nebraskahorsemen.com>; lorit@nebraskahbpa.com
Subject: URGENT! Proposed takeout Rates

 

mailto:rjohnson@hochunkcorporateservices.com
mailto:Mayzee.Rappl@nebraska.gov
mailto:maryp@horsemenspark.com
mailto:lmcnally@warhorsegaming.com
mailto:lorit@nebraskahorsemen.com
mailto:lorit@nebraskahbpa.com


OGALLALA/HER 



 
Hastings Exposition & Racing, Inc./Lake Mac Racetrack 
1407 S. Lexington Ave., Hastings, Nebraska 68901/777 Pony Express Lane, Ogallala, Nebraska 
69153 
 
June 17, 2025 
 
Ms. Casey Ricketts 
Executive Director 
Nebraska State Racing Commission 
Lincoln, NE 68501 
 
RE: Lake Mac Racetrack Racing Officials 
 
Director Ricketts, 
 
Hastings Exposition and Racing, Inc./Lake Mac Racetrack respectfully submits the following list 
of Racing Officials for the June 20, 2025, Nebraska Racing and Gaming Commission meeting. 
HER is also requesting to race our first race date on August 19, 2025, first post at 3:00 pm. 
 
Steward     Doug Scheopf 
Steward     Dennis Kochevar 
Racing Secretary/Track Bookkeeper   Cynthia Smith 
Track Superintendent    Moe Nye 
Stallman/Clocker    Blake Becker 
Identifier/Clerk of Scales   Denny Hall 
Paddock Judge/Jockey Room Attendant  Wayne Anderson 
Starter      Scott Peers 
Assistant Starter    Brandon Rinehart 
Assistant Starter/Valet (up to 7)  Daren Stortzum 
      Devin Stortzum 
      Michael Kirby 
      Brent Shaw 
      Chandler Rushton 
      Ramon Preciado 
      Ric Bulin 
      TBD 
Outrider     Amanda Brock 
Outrider     Paula Thompson 
Photo       Finish American Teletimer, Inc. 
Track Photographer    Robyn and Bridget Lewandowski 
Video      American Teletimer, Inc. 
Tote provider     United Tote, Sara Miller and Andy Lonnon 
Security     Custom Security Investigations, Hastings, 
NE/Shared Security with LMCRR 
Ambulance     Keith County EMS, Ogallala, Nebraska 



Track Announcer    Dustyn Stortzum 
Sound System     Lake Mac Casino Resort and Racetrack 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 

- Ľ̄□∙∑ w̃ ♂fi  
Cynthia Smith 
President and Vice President of Racing 
Hastings Exposition and Racing, Inc/Lake Mac Racetrack 



From: CYNTHIA SMITH
To: Ricketts, Casey
Subject: HER Race Day Request 2025
Date: Friday, May 30, 2025 2:17:36 AM

Dear Ms. Ricketts and Nebraska Racing and Gaming Commissioners,

Hastings Exposition and Racing, Inc. is formally requesting approval for a race date at the
newly constructed Lake Mac Racetrack in Ogallala, Nebraska, on Tuesday, August 19, 2025.

Event Details:

Venue: Lake Mac Racetrack

Location: Ogallala, Nebraska

Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2025

Race Type: Quarter Horse Racing

Race Day Schedule: first post 3 p.m.

This event marks the inaugural race at Lake Mac Racetrack, and we are excited Governor Jim
Pillen will be not only attending the races but participating in the post parade and race day
events. We would like to extend the invitation to the NRGC Commissioners to attend the races
and race day events in August. More information and specific details for race day events to
follow.

We are committed to ensuring that all necessary infrastructure, safety measures, and
regulatory requirements are met prior to the event. We kindly request the Commission's
approval to host this race date on August 19th, 2025.

Please let us know if you require any additional information or documentation to support this
request.

Respectfully,

Cynthia Smith

Vice President of Racing

Hastings Exposition and Racing, Inc.

mailto:usasteward@gmail.com
mailto:Casey.Ricketts@nebraska.gov


Lake Mac Racetrack 
Ogallala, NE  

 

 
 

2025 Condition Book 
1 Day – August 19, 2025 

 
Hastings Exposition and Racing, Inc. 

Operates under the supervision of The State of Nebraska and The Nebraska Racing and Gaming Commission 
Board of Directors 

Cynthia Smith – President/Director 
Jillian Dredla – Vice President/Director 

Blake Becker– Secretary/Treasurer/Director 
Nebraska 

State Racing Commission 
Jim Pillen – Governor 

Commissioners 
Dennis P. Lee – Chairman 

Janell Beveridge, Chairman 
Jeffrey Gaylen - Commissioner 
Chris Stinson - Commissioner 

Helen Abbott Feller – Commissioner 
Tony Fulton – Commissioner 
John Barrett – Commissioner 

State Officials 
Casey Ricketts, Director 

Dr. David Radechel, State Veterinary 
 

 
General Information 

 
Race Meet:  1 Day, Tuesday, August 19, 2025 
First Post Time: 3:00 p.m. 
Location: 777 Pony Express Lane, Ogallala, Nebraska 69153 
Racing Strip: 5/8 mile oval, 440 foot chute. 
Mechanical Equipment:  LZ Starting gate, United Tote 



First Aid: Keith County EMS will be on duty during Live Racing. 
 
Address All Communications To: 

 Lake Mac Racetrack 
 PO Box 1446 
 Hastings, NE 68902-1446 
 Phone:  402-979-6762 
  

Lake Mac Racetrack 
House/Track Rules 

 
A race will be written each day with preference given to Registered Nebraska Bred Quarter Horses.    
 
The rules of racing adopted by the Nebraska State Racing and Gaming Commission shall govern all races run over the course. 
 
All Owners, Trainers, and Jockeys shall be licensed by the Nebraska State Racing Commission.  Applications can be obtained by:  
1) online at www.horseracing.state.ne.us; 2) request application be faxed to you; 3) at Lake Mac Racetrack; 4) Nebraska Racing 
Commission, Phone 402-471-4155. 
 
Workers’ Compensation – Regarding Nebraska Workers’ Compensation Law and Hastings Exposition and Racing, Inc. 2024 race 
meeting.  When you register foal papers in the racing office for the first time, you will be required to state either; 

a) That you have at least one employee (at which time you will provide a certificate of Workers’ Compensation 
Insurance for us to keep on file. 
OR 

b) That you have no employees (at which time you will sign an affidavit which so states.) 
 

Jockeys shall be named at time of entry.   
 
The association (Lake Mac Racetrack) reserves the right to cancel any Stake or other race prior to the actual running thereof, 
without liability, except for the return of nomination fees paid. 
 
Identification of Horses 
No horse shall be permitted to start that has not been fully identified.  Responsibility in the matter of establishing either the identity 
of a horse or his complete and actual ownership shall be as binding on the person so identifying or undertaking to establish as it is 
on the person having the horse requiring identification, and the same penalty shall apply to them in the case of fraud or attempt at 
fraud. 
Horses will be permitted to start only upon producing the certificate of registration of the AQHA showing the colors and markings 
and having the necessary lip tattoo or identifiable chip.  All horses coming to the track must have listed on their AQHA 
registration Certificates all transfers of ownership.  No horse will be permitted to start without such an accurate and complete 
record. 
All ownership in a horse, except a trainer's percentage of his winnings, shall be filed with the Racing Secretary before the horse 
shall start.  All horse papers must be in the racing office before such horse shall race. 
 
Safety Vests 
In all races Jockeys must wear approved safety helmets and safety vests, the weight of which shall not be included in the Jockeys' 
weight. 
 
Grooms and Pony Persons Attire 
All grooms should be neatly dressed when taking horses to the paddock.  Pony people taking horses to the post in the public parade shall wear a 
Lake Mac Racetrack polo shirt and must keep themselves and their mounts well groomed.  All pony people are required to wear a safety helmet. 
 
All trainers who have employees must have Workmen's Compensation coverage per Nebraska Law. 
 
Notice to all owners and Trainers 
Any owner or trainer employing unlicensed help will be held completely responsible for all medical bills incurred by such help because of an 
accident at Lake Mac Racetrack.  Any owner or trainer employing unlicensed help is subject to disciplinary action by the Stewards. 
 



Notice 
All Owners, Trainers and Jockeys do hereby agree to hold Lake Mac Racetrack harmless from any loss, cost or damages caused by their 
wrongful or negligent conduct arising from any occurrence in which they or their property or animals may be involved in while on the grounds or 
property of Lake Mac Racetrack.  Neither Hastings Exposition and Racing, Inc, nor Lake Mac Racetrack shall be liable for any injury or death to 
any person or horse occurring on track property and premises. 
 
Workouts 
No horse shall be allowed to start which has not raced in ninety (90) days unless it has one credible work.  A horse which has never started will 
need one credible work from the gate and one credible work.  A horse which has not started within the last twelve (12) months will not be 
allowed to start unless it has two (2) credible works.  
 
Furosemide-Lasix-Salix 
Furosemide (Salix) may be administered to a horse entered in a race provided that the entry of a horse must reflect the intent of the owner or 
trainer.  Furosemide must be administered by a licensed veterinarian on the grounds of the association, must be in the injectable form only, and 
must be given not later than four (4) hours prior to post time of the race in which the horse runs.  The dosage shall not exceed 250 mg.  
Permission of the stewards must be obtained before ceasing administration of Furosemide to a horse which ran with Furosemide in its system in 
the horse's previous race. 
 
Coggins Test 
All out-of-state horses must be tested negative for Equine Infectious Anemia (EIA) and a valid certificate of test (Coggins Test) shall accompany 
the foal certificate.  A valid EIA certificate is a negative test issued within twelve (12) months of the horses' arrival to the grounds.  States exempt 
from the above EIA are Nebraska and South Dakota. 
 
Screening Rule 
Eligibility requirements:  All horses over twelve years of age will not be eligible. 
 
Horseman's Bookkeeper 
Prior to entry, owners are required to have on deposit with the Horseman's Bookkeeper sufficient funds to cover expenses of starting that horse.  
Owners are also required to furnish the Horseman's Bookkeeper with their social security number and current address.  There will be a $45.00 
service charge on all returned checks for these items.  Owners are responsible for Jock Mounts and all other fees incurred. 
 
Equipment 
Trainers must be consistent in the use of equipment.  Permission to change equipment must be secured prior to entry with the Paddock Judge.  
Permission of the Starter is also required for any change in the use of blinkers or the use of a flipping halter.  Flipping halters may be used at your 
own risk with the consent of the starter.  If, in the Steward's sole discretion, the late break of a horse is due to a flipping halter, there will be no 
recourse whatsoever including the refund of any fees. 
 
Heading of Horses 
The responsibility to provide qualified individuals to head and/or tail a horse in the starting gate shall rest with the trainer.  Qualified individuals 
must be licensed by the Nebraska State Racing Commission. 
 
Entries 
Every entry in a purse race must be in the name of a person having ownership in the horse, and the full name of every person having an 
ownership in the horse or, excepting the trainer's percent, an interest in its winnings, must be registered with the Secretary, as must be every 
change in ownership or interest thereafter made during the meeting. 
Horses whose calks are so badly worn or rounded as to prevent the horse from obtaining good footing shall have shoes replaced in the paddock, 
at the expense of the owner. 
All horses shall parade and under penalty of disqualification, shall carry their weight from paddock to the starting post and from start to finish of 
race. 
Upon going to the post, all horses must parade in front of the stand in the order assigned them on the unofficial program, and next to the rail. 
 
Scratch Policy 
All horses scratched at Lake Mac Racetrack may only be made by permission of the Stewards. 
 
 

Schedules 
 

There will not be also eligibles.  All horses shall be entered to run.  Horses scratched at Lake Mac Racetrack will be by permission 
of the Stewards only. 

 
Stalls/Stabling 



The barn area and stalls will be open to receive horses August 18, 2025. The Racing Secretary will assign stalls at the Racing 
Office. 
 

Training 
The racetrack will not be open for training. 
 

First Day – Tuesday, August 19, 2025 
(Entries Close on Tuesday, August 12, 2025) 

_________________________________________________ 

1 FIRST RACE                                   QUARTER HORSE 
NEBRASKA BRED MAIDEN 
 
       PURSE $20,000 (RESTRICTED TO CERTIFIED NEBRASKA  

BRED QUARTERHORSES) FOR MAIDENS, THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD. Limited to 8 starters. 
       Three Year Olds…………...122 lbs. Older………………….124 lbs.         

250 YARDS 
 

_________________________________________________ 
 

2 SECOND RACE                              QUARTER HORSE 
ALLOWANCE 
 
       PURSE $19,000 FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON 2 RACES. Limited to 8 starters.     
       Three Year Olds…………...122 lbs. Older………………….124 lbs.         

 
350 YARDS 

_________________________________________________ 
 

3 THIRD RACE                                 QUARTER HORSE 
ALLOWANCE 
 
       PURSE $18,000 FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD. Limited to 8 starters.                         
       Three Year Olds…………...122 lbs. Older………………….124 lbs.         

350 YARDS 
_________________________________________________ 

 

S1 SUB RACE NO 1                                    QUARTER HORSE 
ALLOWANCE 
 
       PURSE $19,000 FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD WHICH HAVE NOT WON 2 RACES. Limited to 8 starters.                        
       Three Year Olds…………...122 lbs. Older………………….124 lbs.         

300 YARDS 
_________________________________________________ 

 
S2 SUB RACE NO 2                                    QUARTER HORSE 
ALLOWANCE 
 
       PURSE $18,000 FOR THREE YEAR OLDS AND UPWARD. Limited to 8 starters.     



       Three Year Olds…………...122 lbs. Older………………….124 lbs.           
   

300 YARDS   



 
Hastings Exposition & Racing, Inc./Lake Mac Racetrack 
1407 S. Lexington Ave., Hastings, Nebraska 68901/777 Pony Express Lane, Ogallala, Nebraska 
69153 
 
June 17, 2025 
 
Ms. Casey Ricketts 
Executive Director 
Nebraska State Racing Commission 
Lincoln, NE 68501 
 
RE: Lake Mac Racetrack Takeout Rates 
 
Director Ricketts, 
 
Hastings Exposition and Racing, Inc., requests the Nebraska Racing Commission allow the 
following takeout rates for the 2025 live race meet: 
 
Takeout rate 18% for WPS and 23% for Exotics 
The Daily Double will be offered 
 
Respectfully, 

- Ľ̄□∙∑ w̃ ♂fi  
Cynthia Smith 
President and Vice President of Racing 
Hastings Exposition and Racing, Inc/Lake Mac Racetrack 



OGALLALA/LAKE 

MAC CASIN RESORT 

& RACETRACK 



POTENTIAL IMPACT IN 

NEBRASKA OF THE 

MICHIGAN FEDERAL COURT 

DECISION RELATED TO THE 

HORSERACING ACT AND 

OFF-TRACK SIMULCASTING 

WAGERING IN NEBRASKA 







































































































NEBRASKA 
THOROUGHBRED 
BREEDERS 
ASSOCIATION 



NEBRASKA 
HORSEMEN’S 
BENEVOLENT AND 
PROTECTIVE 
ASSOCIATION 



NEBRASKA 
QUARTER HORSE 
RACING 
ASSOCIATION 



NEBRASKA 
THOROUGHBRED 
BREEDERS 
ASSOCIATION 



THOROUGHBRED 
RACING 
ASSOCIATIONS OF 
NEBRASKA 



DIRECTORS UPDATE 



PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 



EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 



RECONVENE 
MEETING 



ADJOURNMENT 


	Cover Page
	Agenda
	JUN20.pdf

	Open Meetings Act Notification
	1a. Open Meetings Act Notification.pdf
	1b. Column Affidavit  

	Introduction of New Commissioner
	INTRODUCTION OF NEW COMMISSIONER.docx

	Election of Vice Chairman 
	ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN.docx

	Approval of Meeting Minutes and Financial Reports
	April 18 Meeting Minutes
	MIN04182025.pdf

	Financial Reports
	GL Account Detail April 2025.pdf
	GL Account Detail May 2025.pdf


	New NRGC Staff
	Executive Assistant- Mayzee Rappl
	NEW NRGC STAFF.docx

	Licensing Specialist- Amy Richmond
	Gaming Compliance Rep II - Huntur Maneman

	NRGC Director Salary Increase
	NRGC EMPLOYEE SALARY INCREASES.docx

	May-December Simulcast Agreements
	Request to change Simulcast contract effective dates
	MAY.docx
	Approval- Simulcast Consolidation.pdf

	Fonner Park
	5-9 - 12-31 2025 Simulcast Agreement Fonner.pdf

	Legacy Downs
	5-5 - 12-31 2025 Simulcastion Export agreement.pdf

	Horsemen's Park
	2025 Simulcast Export.pdf

	Columbus
	5-9 - 12-31 2025 Simulcast Agreement CER.pdf


	Columbus/CER
	Request of approval for racing officials
	COLUMBUS.docx
	CER 2025 Racing Officials.pdf

	CER carryover wager request
	CER 2025 Carryovers Request - Approval.pdf

	Request of signal export
	Signal Export Request- Approval.pdf

	2025 Conditions Book
	2025 CER condition book proof.pdf


	Horsemen's Park
	Request of modifications of racetrack enclosure
	HORSEMEN.docx
	Agenda item - Modification of racetrack enclosures.pdf

	Request of approval for racing officials
	Racing Officials.pdf
	2025 Conditions Book
	JULY Condition Book_Proof 6.pdf

	Atokad Downs
	Executive Director’s review of racetrack application – recommendation to move to final approval on August 8th with conditions-CONFIDENTIAL
	ATOKAD DOWNS.docx

	Request of approval for racing officials
	6X Proposed Officials List - Updated.pdf

	Race date change
	Race Date Request.pdf

	2025 Conditions Book
	6W Proposed Conditions Book - Updated.pdf

	Proposed takeout rates
	Pages from Re_ URGENT! Proposed takeout Rates.pdf


	Ogallala/HER
	Executive Director’s review of racetrack application – recommendation to move to final approval on August 8th with conditions - CONFIDENTAL
	OGALLALA.docx

	Request of approval for racing officials
	2025 NRGC Lake Mac Racing Officials Request.pdf

	Race date change
	Pages from HER Race Day Request 2025.pdf

	2025 Conditions Book
	Condition Book 2025.pdf

	Proposed takeout rates
	2025 NRGC Lake Mac Takeout Request (002).pdf


	Ogallala/ Lake Mac Casino Resort & Racetrack
	Executive Director’s review of authorized gaming application – recommendation to move to final approval on August 8th with conditions-CONFIDENTIAL
	OGALLAL1.docx


	Potential impact in Nebraska of the Michigan federal court decision related to the Interstate Horseracing Act and Interstate off-track simulcasting wagering in Nebraska.
	POTENTIAL IMPACT IN NEBRASKA OF THE MICHIGAN FEDERAL COURT DECISION RELATED TO THE HORSERACING ACT AND OFF.docx
	Michigan Feburary 19 2025 Decision.pdf
	Michigan May 9 2025 Decision.pdf

	Meetings with Associations
	Nebraska Thoroughbred Breeders Association
	NEBRASKA THOROUGHBRED BREEDERS ASSOCIATION.pdf

	Nebraska Horsemen's Benevolent and Protective Association
	Barn Construction Update
	NEBRASKA HORSEMEN'S BENEVOLENT AND PROTECTIVE ASSOCIATION.pdf


	Nebraska Quarter Horse Racing Association
	NEBRASKA QUARTER HORSE RACING ASSOCIATION.pdf

	Nebraska Quarter Horse Breeders Association
	NEBRASKA THOROUGHBRED BREEDERS ASSOCIATION.pdf

	Thoroughbred Racing Associations of Nebraska
	THOROUGHBRED RACING ASSOCIATIONS OF NEBRASKA.pdf


	Directors Update
	DIRECTORS UPDATE.pdf

	Public Comments
	PUBLIC COMMENTS.pdf

	Executive Session
	EXECUTIVE SESSION.pdf

	Reconvene Meeting
	RECONVENE MEETING.pdf

	Adjournment
	ADJOURNMENT.pdf




